
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
JULY 27, 2020 

 
AGENDA PACKAGE  

 



Piney-Z Community Development District 
Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services  

210 North University Drive, Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071  
Telephone: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

July 14, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Piney-Z Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
On Monday, July 27, 2020 the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community Development 
District will hold via conference call. Telephone #: 1-800-747-5150 Access Code:  2758201#.  The 
following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 

1.  Roll Call 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Audience Comments & Supervisor Response(s) 
4. Public Hearing to Consider the Adoption of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 and Levy 

of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-4, Annual Appropriation and Adoption of the 

Budget 
B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-5, Levy of Non-Ad Valorem Maintenance 

Assessments 
5. Approval of the Minutes of the May 18, 2020 Meeting    
6. Acceptance of the May and June, 2020 Financial Statements and Approval of the Check 

Registers and Invoices 
7. CDD Manager’s Report 
8. District Manager’s Report 
 A. Meeting Schedule for FY 2021 

 9. District Attorney’s Report 
10. Old Business  
 A. Update on Intellectual Property – Trademark Filings 
11. New Business  
 A. Consideration of Leon County Tax Collector – 3% Collection Agreement 
 B. Consideration of Supervisor of Elections – Primary and Post-Election Cleaning  
 C. Amenities Update 
 D. Pool Schedule – August – October  

12. Supervisor Requests  
 A. Discussion of Survey (Hudson) 

 13. Adjournment 
 

Any additional supporting materials we have received for the items listed above are enclosed.  
Others may be distributed under separate cover.  The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  If 
you have any questions, please give me a call at (813) 991-1116, extension 105. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bob Nanni/ms 
District Manager 
 
cc: Christopher Lyon Melinda Parker    



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  



Prepared by:

Version 3 - Revised Tentative Budget:

(Printed on 7/13/2020 4pm)

RKPG[.\

Community Development District

Annual Operating Budget

Fiscal Year 2021



RKPG[.\

Community Development District

Page #

OPERATING BUDGET

General Fund

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 1-7

Exhibit A - Allocation of Fund Balances…………………………………………………………………………………………… 8-9

Budget Narrative …………………………………………………………………. 10-20

SUPPORTING BUDGET SCHEDULES

2020-2021 Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Summary ……………………………………………………….. 21

Table of Contents



Fiscal Year 2021

Rkpg{.\

Community Development District

Operating Budget



RKPG[.\

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU JUL- PROJECTED BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 JUN-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Interest - Investments 1,343$ 1,939$ 2,808$ 2,000$ 1,862$ 138$ 2,000$ 2,000$

Interest - Tax Collector - 357 612 - 360 - 360 200

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 394,706 394,971 394,517 394,706 394,369 337 394,706 394,706

Special Assmnts- Discounts (15,030) (14,974) (14,388) (15,788) (14,513) - (14,513) (15,788)

Settlements 33,924 37,210 8,480 - - - - -

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 785 1,675 1,868 522 101 421 522 -

Access Cards 763 918 1,179 675 225 450 675 1,198

Pavilion Rental 320 1,340 1,400 1,000 80 920 1,000 1,100

Lodge Rental 13,225 13,434 20,453 16,000 6,385 9,615 16,000 16,500

Insurance Reimbursements 28,730 (28,730) - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUES 458,766 408,140 416,929 399,115 388,869 11,881 400,750 399,916

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

P/R-Board of Supervisors 8,600 4,600 3,600 8,000 1,800 2,000 3,800 8,000

FICA Taxes 658 352 275 612 138 153 291 612

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent - - 1,000 - - - - -

ProfServ-Legal Services 24,042 24,117 24,000 24,000 18,000 6,000 24,000 24,000

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 54,275 50,317 44,775 44,775 33,581 11,194 44,775 44,775

ProfServ-Special Assessment 4,637 4,637 4,637 4,637 4,637 - 4,637 4,637

Auditing Services 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 - 3,150 3,250

Postage and Freight 345 818 311 150 168 32 200 200

Insurance - General Liability 9,748 10,016 9,824 11,893 11,246 - 11,246 12,364

Printing and Binding 238 176 257 200 145 60 205 225

Legal Advertising 811 1,170 624 1,200 459 540 999 1,000

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Fiscal Year 2021 Revised Tentative Budget

Annual Operating Budget

Fiscal Year 2021 2



RKPG[.\

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU JUL- PROJECTED BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 JUN-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Fiscal Year 2021 Revised Tentative Budget

Miscellaneous Services 279 109 290 150 296 99 395 150

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,390 11,400 11,404 11,842 11,396 10 11,406 11,841

Misc-Contingency 1,000 41 - 100 - 42 42 100

Office Supplies - - - 200 - 83 83 100

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 175 175 - 175 175

Total Administrative 119,348 111,078 104,322 111,084 85,191 20,213 105,404 111,429

Field

Contr-Landscape-Amenities Area 10,031 12,099 15,988 24,000 16,236 6,000 22,236 24,000

R&M-Trees and Trimming 2,500 2,500 1,500 3,000 1,600 750 2,350 3,000

Misc-Hurricane Expense 2,150 - - - - - - -

Misc-Contingency 5,377 3,260 1,044 4,000 2,217 1,000 3,217 4,000

Total Field 20,058 17,859 18,532 31,000 20,053 7,750 27,803 31,000

Parks and Recreation - General

Payroll-Other - - - 1,000 - 250 250 500

Payroll-Maintenance 7,805 7,946 7,827 6,820 4,761 1,587 6,348 7,024

Payroll-Administrative 47,765 47,115 53,064 49,625 38,306 12,769 51,075 43,808

Payroll-Special Pay - - - - - - - 7,500

FICA Taxes 4,479 1,467 4,642 4,395 3,311 1,117 4,428 4,501

Workers' Compensation 3,038 3,406 3,622 4,165 3,718 - 3,718 4,845

Contracts-Janitorial Services 2,505 2,160 2,150 2,340 1,325 442 1,767 2,340

Contracts-Security Services 1,846 1,655 1,865 1,305 585 326 911 1,305

Contracts-Fire Exting. Insp. 350 350 350 350 350 - 350 350

Contract-Copier Maintenance - 137 335 250 38 13 51 300

Contract-Dumpster Rental - 312 312 312 234 78 312 312

Contracts-Pest Control - 499 568 498 427 142 569 480

Annual Operating Budget

Fiscal Year 2021 3



RKPG[.\

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU JUL- PROJECTED BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 JUN-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Fiscal Year 2021 Revised Tentative Budget

Contracts-Fire Insp Sprinkler System 250 250 250 250 - 50 50 250

Contract-Website Hosting - - - 326 - 136 136 350

Communication - Teleph - Field 100 90 100 120 - 50 50 120

Postage and Freight 40 - - 55 96 18 114 55

Utility - General 15,504 15,551 17,605 17,000 13,451 5,667 19,118 18,677

Utility - Other 3,129 3,285 2,918 3,400 2,318 1,133 3,451 3,238

Electricity - Streetlighting 1,183 1,326 1,195 1,500 972 500 1,472 1,344

Utility - Irrigation 3,116 3,932 2,716 3,000 2,584 1,000 3,584 3,600

Utility - Refuse Removal 1,007 1,144 1,173 1,250 1,089 417 1,506 1,446

Rental Dumpster 312 - - - - - - -

R&M-General 3,081 2,115 826 3,000 105 1,250 1,355 1,500

R&M-Electrical 440 390 350 425 489 142 631 425

R&M-Pest Control 858 - - - - - - -

R&M-Roof 75 - - 1,035 60 259 319 360

R&M-Emergency& Disaster Relief 3,750 - - - - - - -

R&M-Fire Equipment 12 40 - 100 - 42 42 100

R&M-Flooring 1,236 - - 1,360 - 567 567 -

R&M-Plumbing 11 3 66 250 - 104 104 200

R&M-Copier 82 - - - - - - -

Misc-Contingency 1,785 1,133 2,683 3,000 15,354 750 16,104 3,000

Misc-Information Technology 1,075 1,036 3,462 600 497 200 697 660

Misc-Mileage Reimbursement 303 336 284 400 222 133 355 325

Office Supplies 3,260 3,087 1,750 2,000 237 667 904 2,000

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 504 261 246 400 338 133 471 325

Capital Outlay 4,287 (4,287) - - - - - -

Annual Operating Budget

Fiscal Year 2021 4



RKPG[.\

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU JUL- PROJECTED BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 JUN-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Fiscal Year 2021 Revised Tentative Budget

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 4,335 4,287 - - - - - -

Reserves-Lodge - - - 8,016 - - - 1,650

Total Parks and Recreation - General 117,523 99,026 110,359 118,547 90,867 29,941 120,808 112,890

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Lifeguards 18,654 18,067 - - - - - -

Payroll-Maintenance 11,784 11,591 14,253 15,912 7,294 5,210 12,504 14,048

Payroll-Administrative 11,621 6,249 6,781 7,090 5,289 3,778 9,067 14,603

Payroll-Pool Attendants - - 21,595 21,037 1,562 1,116 2,678 21,243

FICA Taxes 3,510 4,972 3,261 3,369 1,082 773 1,855 3,817

ProfServ-Pool Maintenance 1,500 - - - - - - -

Communication - Teleph - Field 102 473 746 780 511 365 876 800

R&M-General 140 218 162 400 333 238 571 300

R&M-Electrical 148 - - 150 - 63 63 100

R&M-Pools 1,359 4,570 105 1,000 - 417 417 1,500

Misc-Licenses & Permits 250 250 250 250 250 104 354 250

Misc-Hurricane Expense 209 - - - - - - -

Misc-Contingency 2,284 3,426 3,097 3,000 4,845 1,250 6,095 3,250

Op Supplies - Pool Chemicals 2,568 2,242 1,957 3,000 1,475 1,250 2,725 2,250

Capital Outlay - Pool - 51,893 - - - - - -

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 3,904 - - - - - - -

Reserve - Pool - 25,000 - 7,810 - - - 16,810

Reserves-Pool Pumps - - - - 1,575 - 1,575 -

Total Swimming Pool 58,033 128,951 52,207 63,798 24,216 14,563 38,779 78,971

Annual Operating Budget

Fiscal Year 2021 5



RKPG[.\

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU JUL- PROJECTED BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 JUN-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Fiscal Year 2021 Revised Tentative Budget

Fitness Center

Payroll-Maintenance 988 1,282 1,425 2,273 3,557 2,541 6,098 2,342

Payroll-Administrative 2,286 3,084 3,391 7,088 2,576 1,840 4,416 7,301

FICA Taxes 289 275 368 716 469 335 804 738

Contracts-Janitorial Services 1,345 1,440 1,420 1,560 980 700 1,680 1,560

Contracts-Fitness Equipment 1,200 1,100 1,200 1,200 500 357 857 1,200

Contracts-Pest Control - 214 145 215 178 127 305 163

R&M-General 65 291 209 400 655 468 1,123 300

R&M-Electrical 37 84 14 150 200 143 343 100

R&M-Equipment - 735 130 1,250 317 226 543 1,000

Misc-Contingency - 95 - 500 505 - 505 300

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 614 234 520 600 519 371 890 650

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 9,064 - - - - - - -

Reserve - Equipment - - - 2,500 - - - 2,500

Total Fitness Center 15,888 8,834 8,822 18,452 10,456 7,108 17,564 18,154

Park & Grounds

Payroll-Maintenance 21,717 20,651 23,820 20,458 17,498 12,499 29,997 23,414

Payroll-Administrative 3,899 6,023 6,781 7,090 5,017 3,584 8,601 7,301

FICA Taxes 2,150 1,754 2,341 2,107 1,722 1,230 2,952 2,350

Contracts-Janitorial Services 1,150 1,200 1,230 1,300 245 175 420 1,300

Contracts-Roof - 75 - 300 60 43 103 360

Contracts-Pest Control - 145 145 145 109 78 187 215

R&M-General 1,428 446 1,852 1,500 776 554 1,330 2,000

R&M-Electrical 359 81 29 200 80 - 80 175

R&M-Irrigation 1,244 875 2,445 1,000 174 124 298 1,000

R&M-Vegetation Removal - - 2,200 - - - - -

Annual Operating Budget

Fiscal Year 2021 6



RKPG[.\

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU JUL- PROJECTED BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 JUN-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Fiscal Year 2021 Revised Tentative Budget

R&M-Backflow Inspection 315 315 355 315 - 131 131 355

Misc-Hurricane Expense 10,304 - 2,350 - - - - -

Misc-Contingency 157 5,620 1,605 2,500 149 106 255 2,500

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 185 66 166 250 174 124 298 275

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 1,683 - - - - - - -

Reserve-Gutters - - 7,726 - - - - -

Reserves - Irrigation System - - - 500 - - - 500

Reserve-Mulch - - 3,250 2,000 - - - 2,000

Reserve - Parking Lot - - 44,695 1,200 1,200 - 1,200 1,200

Reserve - Pavilion - - - 12,000 11,919 - 11,919 -

Reserve - Playground - - - 2,500 - - - 2,500

Total Park & Grounds 44,591 37,251 100,990 55,365 39,123 18,649 57,772 47,445

Reserves

Reserve - CDD Amenity - - - 869 59,885 - 59,885 28

Total Reserves - - - 869 59,885 - 59,885 28

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 375,441 402,999 395,232 399,115 329,791 98,223 428,014 399,916

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 83,325 5,141 21,697 - 59,078 (86,342) (27,264) (0)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interfund Transfer - In - - 23,131 - - - - -

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance - - - - - - - (0)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) - - 23,131 - - - - (0)

Annual Operating Budget

Fiscal Year 2021 7



RKPG[.\

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU JUL- PROJECTED BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 JUN-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Fiscal Year 2021 Revised Tentative Budget

Net change in fund balance 83,325 5,141 44,828 - 59,078 (86,342) (27,264) (0)

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 211,115 294,440 299,581 344,409 344,409 - 344,409 317,145

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 294,440$ 299,581$ 344,409$ 344,409$ 403,487$ (86,342)$ 317,145$ 317,145$

Annual Operating Budget

Fiscal Year 2021 8



RKPG[.\

Community Development District

AVAILABLE FUNDS

Amount

Beginning Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2021 317,145$

Net Change in Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2021 (0)

Reserves - Fiscal Year 2021 Additions 27,188

Total Funds Available (Estimated) - 9/30/2021 344,333

Assigned Fund Balance

Operating Reserve - First Quarter Operating Capital 99,979
(1)

Contribution CDD Amenity prior years 93,115 -

Contribution CDD Amenity FY 2021 28 93,143 -

Reserve - Lodge prior years 15,066

Reserve - Lodge FY 2021 1,650 16,716

Reserve - Park prior years 6,200

Reserve - Park FY 2021 6,200 12,400

Reserve - Equipment prior years 2,500

Reserve - Equipment FY 2021 2,500 5,000

Reserve - Pool Equipment prior years 5,995

Reserve - Pool Equipment FY 2021 16,810 22,805

Reserve - Pool Filters prior years 6,985

Reserve - Pool Filters FY 2021 - 6,985

Reserve - Pool Pumps prior years 6,425

ALLOCATION OF AVAILABLE FUNDS

Allocation of Fund Balances

Exhibit "A"

Annual Operating Budget

Fiscal Year 2021 9



RKPG[.\

Community Development District

Reserve - Pool Pumps FY 2021 - 6,425

163,474

Subtotal 263,453

Total Allocation of Available Funds 263,453

Total Unassigned (undesignated) Cash 80,880$

Notes

(1) Represents approximately 3 months of operating expenditures

Annual Operating Budget

Fiscal Year 2021 ;



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2021

Annual Operating Budgets
Fiscal Year 2021

TGXGPWGU

Kpvgtguv . Kpxguvogpvu )472112.4111*
Vjg Fkuvtkev yknn jcxg cnn gzeguu hwpfu kpxguvgf ykvj hkpcpekcn kpuvkvwvkqpu yjkej ctg swcnkhkgf cu rwdnke fgrqukvqtkgu rtkqt vq fgrqukv qh rwdnke oqpkgu wpfgt Ejcrvgtu 329 cpf 391- Hnqtkfc
Uvcvwvgu/ Vjg dwfigv ku dcugf wrqp vjg guvkocvgf cxgtcig dcncpeg qh hwpfu cxckncdng fwtkpi vjg Hkuecn [gct/

Urgekcn Cuuguuogpvu . Vcz Eqnngevqt )474121.4111*
Vjg Fkuvtkev yknn ngx{ c Pqp.Cf Xcnqtgo cuuguuogpv qp cnn vjg cuuguucdng rtqrgtv{ ykvjkp vjg Fkuvtkev kp qtfgt vq rc{ hqt vjg qrgtcvkpi gzrgpfkvwtgu fwtkpi vjg Hkuecn [gct/

Urgekcn Cuuguuogpvu . Fkueqwpvu )4741;1.4111*
Vjg Urgekcn Cuuguuogpv fkueqwpv hqt gctn{ rc{ogpv ku ecnewncvgf cv 5& qh vjg Pqp.Cf Xcnqtgo cuuguuogpvu/

Okuegnncpgqwu Tgxgpwgu )47;;11.4111*
Wpcpvkekrcvgf okuegnncpgqwu tgxgpwgu/

Ceeguu Ectfu )47;;52.4111*
Tgxgpwg htqo ceeguu ectfu rwtejcugu- kpenwfkpi htqo rcuu jqnfgtu/

Rcxknkqp Tgpvcn )47;;53.4111*
Tgxgpwg htqo tgpvkpi vjg rcxknkqp vq tgukfgpvu cpf pqp.tgukfgpvu hqt rtkxcvg hwpevkqpu- oggvkpiu- gve/

Nqfig Tgpvcn )47;;54.4111*
Tgxgpwg htqo tgpvkpi vjg nqfig vq tgukfgpvu cpf pqp.tgukfgpvu hqt rtkxcvg hwpevkqpu- vq vjg Ngqp Eqwpv{ Uwrgtxkuqt qh Gngevkqpu hqt eqpfwevkpi rtgekpev gngevkqpu- gve/

21



RKPG[.\

Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2021

Annual Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

GZRGPFKVWTGU

Gzrgpfkvwtgu . Cfokpkuvtcvkxg

Rc{tqnn . Dqctf qh Uwrgtxkuqtu )622112.62212*
Ejcrvgt 2;1 qh vjg Hnqtkfc Uvcvwvgu cnnqyu hqt ogodgtu qh vjg Dqctf qh Uwrgtxkuqtu vq dg eqorgpucvgf %311 rgt oggvkpi cpf yqtmujqr cv yjkej vjg{ ctg kp cvvgpfcpeg Vjg coqwpv hqt
vjg Hkuecn [gct ku dcugf wrqp cnn uwrgtxkuqtu cvvgpfkpi cpf tgegkxkpi eqorgpucvkqp hqt cnn qh vjg oggvkpiu cpf cnn qh vjg yqtmujqru/

HKEC Vczgu )632112.62212*
Rc{tqnn vczgu qp Dqctf qh Uwrgtxkuqtu eqorgpucvkqp/ Vjg dwfigvgf coqwpv hqt vjg hkuecn {gct ku ecnewncvgf cv 8/76& qh vjg vqvcn Dqctf qh Uwrgtxkuqt�u rc{tqnn gzrgpfkvwtgu/

Rtqhguukqpcn Ugtxkegu . Ngicn Ugtxkegu )642134.62512*
Vjg Fkuvtkev(u ngicn eqwpugn yknn rtqxkfg igpgtcn ngicn ugtxkegu vq vjg Fkuvtkev- k/g/ cvvgpfcpeg cpf rtgrctcvkqp hqt oggvkpiu- tgxkgy qh qrgtcvkpi cpf ockpvgpcpeg eqpvtcevu- tgswguvu hqt
rtqrqucnu- gve/

Rtqhguukqpcn Ugtxkegu . Ocpcigogpv Eqpuwnvkpi Ugtxkegu )642138.62312*
Vjg Fkuvtkev tgegkxgu Ocpcigogpv- Ceeqwpvkpi cpf Cfokpkuvtcvkxg ugtxkegu cu rctv qh c Ocpcigogpv Citggogpv ykvj Kphtcoctm Kphtcuvtwevwtg Ocpcigogpv Ugtxkegu- Kpe// Vjg hggu ctg
tgncvgf vq vjg ewttgpv eqpvtcevgf hggu kp vjg Ocpcigogpv Citggogpv kpenwfkpi tgeqtf uvqtcig cpf Kphqtocvkqp Vgejpqnqi{ ejctigu vq rtqeguu cnn qh vjg Fkuvtkev�u hkpcpekcn cevkxkvkgu- k/g/
ceeqwpvu rc{cdng- hkpcpekcn uvcvgogpvu- dwfigvu- gve/- qp c ockp htcog eqorwvgt qypgf d{ Kphtcoctm kp ceeqtfcpeg ykvj vjg ocpcigogpv eqpvtcev/

Rtqhguukqpcn Ugtxkegu . Urgekcn Cuuguuogpv )642149.62412*
Cfokpkuvtcvkxg equvu vq rtgrctg vjg Fkuvtkev�u Urgekcn Cuuguuogpv Tqnn- egtvkh{ vjg tqnn vq vjg Eqwpv{ cpf rtqxkfg guvqrrgn ugtxkegu qp tgswguv/

Cwfkvkpi Ugtxkegu )643113.62412*
Vjg Fkuvtkev ku tgswktgf cppwcnn{ vq eqpfwev cp cwfkv qh kvu hkpcpekcn tgeqtfu d{ cp Kpfgrgpfgpv Egtvkhkgf Rwdnke Ceeqwpvkpi Hkto/ Vjg dwfigvgf hgg ku dcugf qp vjg gpicigogpv ngvvgt/

Rquvcig ' Htgkijv )652117.62412*
Ocknkpi cpf eqwtkgt ugtxkegu equvu hqt eqttgurqpfgpeg- dknn rc{ogpvu- ockngf pqvkegu- gve/

Kpuwtcpeg . Igpgtcn Nkcdknkv{ )656113.62412*
Vjg Fkuvtkev(u Igpgtcn Nkcdknkv{ ' Rwdnke Qhhkekcnu Nkcdknkv{ Kpuwtcpeg rqnke{ ku ykvj Hnqtkfc Owpkekrcn Kpuwtcpeg Vtwuv )HOKV*/ HOKV urgekcnk|gu kp rtqxkfkpi kpuwtcpeg eqxgtcig vq
iqxgtpogpvcn cigpekgu/

22



RKPG[.\

Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2021

Annual Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Gzrgpfkvwtgu � Cfokpkuvtcvkxg )eqpvkpwgf*

Rtkpvkpi ' Dkpfkpi )658112.62412*
Rtkpvkpi qh eqorwvgtk|gf ejgemu- uvcvkqpgt{- gpxgnqrgu- gve/

Ngicn Cfxgtvkukpi )659113.62412*
Vjg Fkuvtkev ku tgswktgf vq cfxgtvkug xctkqwu pqvkegu hqt oqpvjn{ Dqctf oggvkpiu- rwdnke jgctkpiu- gve/ kp c pgyurcrgt qh igpgtcn ektewncvkqp/

Okuegnncpgqwu Ugtxkegu )65;112.62412*
Dcpm ejctigu cpf cp{ qvjgt okuegnncpgqwu cfokpkuvtcvkxg gzrgpugu vjcv oc{ dg kpewttgf fwtkpi vjg {gct/

Okuegnncpgqwu . Cuuguuogpv Eqnngevkqp Equv )65;181.62412*
Vjg Fkuvtkev tgkodwtugu vjg Ngqp Eqwpv{ Vcz Eqnngevqt hqt pgeguuct{ cfokpkuvtcvkxg equvu/ Rgt vjg Hnqtkfc Uvcvwvgu- cfokpkuvtcvkxg equvu ujcnn kpenwfg- dwv pqv dg nkokvgf vq- vjqug equvu
cuuqekcvgf ykvj rgtuqppgn- hqtou- uwrrnkgu- fcvc rtqeguukpi- eqorwvgt gswkrogpv- rquvcig- cpf rtqitcookpi/ Vjg Fkuvtkev cnuq eqorgpucvgu vjg Vcz Eqnngevqt hqt vjg cevwcn equv qh
eqnngevkqp qt 4& qp vjg coqwpv qh urgekcn cuuguuogpvu eqnngevgf cpf tgokvvgf- yjkejgxgt ku itgcvgt/ Vjg dwfigvgf coqwpv hqt eqnngevkqp equvu ku dcugf qp c oczkowo qh 4& qh vjg
cpvkekrcvgf cuuguuogpv eqnngevkqpu/

Okuegnncpgqwu . Eqpvkpigpe{ )65;;11.62412*
Rtqxkfgu hwpfu hqt cfokpkuvtcvkxg gzrgpfkvwtgu vjcv oc{ pqv jcxg dggp cpvkekrcvgf kp vjg dwfigv/

Qhhkeg Uwrrnkgu )662113.62412*
Okuegnncpgqwu qhhkeg uwrrnkgu/

Cppwcn Fkuvtkev Hknkpi Hggu )665118.62412*
Vjg Fkuvtkev ku tgswktgf vq rc{ cp cppwcn hknkpi hgg qh %286 vq vjg Fgrctvogpv qh Geqpqoke Qrrqtvwpkv{/

Gzrgpfkvwtgu . Hkgnf

Vjku Fgrctvogpv ceeqwpvu hqt vjg equvu cuuqekcvgf ykvj vjg gzvgtkqt ockpvgpcpeg cpf wrmggr qh vjg Fkuvtkev�u cogpkvkgu/

Eqpvtcevu . Ncpfuecrg � Cogpkvkgu Ctgc )645164.64;12*
Ncpfuecrkpi cpf ockpvgpcpeg ugtxkegu )oqykpi- yggfkpi- rkpguvtcy cpf hgtvknk|gt* hqt vjg �cogpkvkgu� ctgc ykvjkp vjg Fkuvtkev/

23



RKPG[.\

Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2021

Annual Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Gzrgpfkvwtgu � Hkgnf )eqpvkpwgf*

T'O � Vtggu cpf Vtkookpi )6571;;.64;12*
Vtgg vtkookpi- vtgg tgoqxcn- fgcf nkod vtkookpi- gve/ hqt vjg �cogpkvkgu� ctgc ykvjkp vjg Fkuvtkev/

Okuegnncpgqwu . Eqpvkpigpe{ )65;;11.64;12*
Pgeguuct{ ugtxkegu cpf tgrcktu yjkej hcnn qwvukfg vjqug urgekhkgf kp vjg ncpfuecrkpi eqpvtcev- kpenwfkpi rncpvkpiu- uqf- kttkicvkqp tgrcktu- crrnkecvkqp qh ejgokecnu hqt rqkuqp kx{- cpvu- gve/

Gzrgpfkvwtgu . Rctmu cpf Tgetgcvkqp . Igpgtcn

Vjku fgrctvogpv kpenwfgu qp.ukvg cfokpkuvtcvkxg equvu qh vjg Fkuvtkev cu ygnn cu vjqug cuuqekcvgf ykvj vjg ockpvgpcpeg- tgrckt cpf tgrncegogpv qh
gswkrogpv- cpf gpjcpegogpvu cuuqekcvgf ykvj vjg nqfig )kpenwfkpi vjg qhhkeg- tguvtqqou cpf ugeqpf hnqqt* cpf vjg ictcig/

Rc{tqnn . Qvjgt )623115.68312*
Eqorgpucvkqp qh qpg rctv vkog Qhhkeg Cuukuvcpv- kh pggfgf/

Rc{tqnn . Ockpvgpcpeg )623117.68312*
Eqorgpucvkqp qh qpg rctv vkog Dwknfkpiu cpf Itqwpfu Ocpcigt/

Rc{tqnn . Cfokpkuvtcvkxg )62311;.68312*
Eqorgpucvkqp qh qpg hwnn vkog EFF Ocpcigt/

Rc{tqnn � Urgekcn Rc{ )626113.68312*
Ogtkv rc{- gpf qh H[ 3131/

HKEC Vczgu )632112.68312*
Rc{tqnn vcz hqt uvchh cdqxg/

Yqtmgtu� Eqorgpucvkqp )635112.68312*
Vjg Fkuvtkev�u rqnke{ ku ewttgpvn{ ykvj Hnqtkfc Owpkekrcn Kpuwtcpeg Vtwuv/

24



RKPG[.\

Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2021

Annual Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Gzrgpfkvwtgu � Rctmu cpf Tgetgcvkqp . Igpgtcn )eqpvkpwgf*

Eqpvtcevu . Lcpkvqtkcn Ugtxkegu )645137.68312*
Vykeg yggmn{ engcpkpi kp vjg nqfig/

Eqpvtcevu . Ugewtkv{ Ugtxkegu )645148.68312*
Cppwcn oqpkvqtkpi qh vjg nqfig )qhhkeg- ictcig cpf hkvpguu egpvgt*/ Cnuq kpenwfgf ctg equvu cuuqekcvgf ykvj vjg mg{ hqd u{uvgo )wvknk|gf hqt hkvpguu egpvgt- rqqn cpf ukfg ictcig fqqt
ceeguu* vq eqpvtqn cpf oqpkvqt gpvt{/ Cffkvkqpcn equvu kpenwfgf jgtgkp ctg vjg rwtejcug qh mg{ hqdu- cpf cp{ tgrcktu- )ockpvgpcpeg qt tgrncegogpv qh vjg ugewtkv{ ecogtcu- FXT cpf
vgngxkukqp*/

Eqpvtcevu . Hktg Kpurgevkqp )6451;5.68312*
Kpurgevkqp qh hktg uwrrtguukqp jqqf kp vjg mkvejgp- cu ygnn cu vjg ugxgtcn gzvkpiwkujgtu ctqwpf vjg rtqrgtv{/

Eqpvtcevu . Eqrkgt Ockpvgpcpeg )6451;8.68312*
Equv vq ockpvckp eqrkgt/

Eqpvtcevu . Fworuvgt Tgpvcn )6451;9.68312*
Equv vq tgpv nqfig fworuvgt htqo Octrcp/

Eqpvtcevu . Rguv Eqpvtqn )645236.68312*
Cppwcn vgtokvg kpurgevkqp= swctvgtn{ vtgcvogpv qh vjg nqfig/

Eqpvtcevu . Hktg Kpurgevkqp Urtkpmngt U{uvgo )645276.68312*
Kpurgevkqp qh vjg urtkpmngt u{uvgo kp vjg ictcig/

Eqpvtcevu . Ygdukvg Jquvkpi )645495.68312*
Equv vq ockpvckp ygdukvg kpenwfkpi fqockp- dcem.wr cpf ugewtkv{/

Eqoowpkecvkqp . Vgngrjqpg.Hkgnf )652116.68312*
Rwtejcug qh VtceHqpg hqt wug d{ Dwknfkpiu cpf Itqwpfu Ocpcigt/

Rquvcig cpf Htgkijv )652117.68312*
Tqwvkpg eqttgurqpfgpeg/

Wvknkv{ . Igpgtcn )654112.68312*
Ekv{ qh Vcnncjcuugg ejctigu hqt gngevtkekv{- uvqtoycvgt hggu- hktg ugtxkeg hggu- ycvgt cpf ugygt ugtxkeg hqt vjg Fkuvtkev/

25



RKPG[.\

Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2021

Annual Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Gzrgpfkvwtgu � Rctmu cpf Tgetgcvkqp . Igpgtcn )eqpvkpwgf*

Wvknkv{ . Qvjgt )654115.68312*
Eqoecuv ejctigu hqt vgngrjqpg- kpvgtpgv cpf vgngxkukqp ugtxkeg kp vjg nqfig )kpenwfkpi vjg hkvpguu egpvgt*

Gngevtkekv{ . Uvtggvnkijvkpi )654124.68312*
Ekv{ qh Vcnncjcuugg ejctigu hqt gngevtkekv{ hqt vjg Fkuvtkev�u 21 fgeqtcvkxg uvtggvnkijvu ctqwpf vjg rqqn/

Wvknkv{ . Kttkicvkqp )654125.68312*
Ekv{ qh Vcnncjcuugg ejctigu hqt ycvgt hqt kttkicvkqp u{uvgo cpf rqqn/

Wvknkv{ . Tghwug Tgoqxcn )654131.68312*
Ekv{ qh Vcnncjcuugg ejctigu vq gorv{ fworuvgt cv Rkpg{.\ Nqfig/

T'O . Igpgtcn )657112.68312*
Nqemu cpf mg{u- tgrckt qh mkvejgp ecdkpgvu- dcvjtqqo okttqtu cpf eqwpvgtvqru- fqqtu- tgrncegogpv qh qhhkeg cpf ictcig dnkpfu- pgeguuct{ vqqnu- oggvkpi ukipu- gve/

T'O � Gngevtkecn )657131.68312*
Dcvvgtkgu- dwndu- ugpuqtu- eqtfu- qwvukfg xgpfqtu kh tgswktgf/

T'O . Tqqh )657275.68312*
Dnqykpi qhh qh vjg nqfig tqqh/

T'O . Hktg Gswkrogpv )657341.68312*
Tgrcktu vq gzkv nkijvkpi- gve/

T'O . Rnwodkpi )657361.68312*
Hncrrgtu- uvtckpgtu- vqkngv ugcvu- qwvukfg xgpfqtu kh tgswktgf/

Okuegnncpgqwu . Eqpvkpigpe{ )65;;11.68312*
Wpcpvkekrcvgf qrgtcvkpi gzrgpugu/

Okuegnncpgqwu . Kphqtocvkqp Vgejpqnqi{ )65;;53.68312*
KV uwrrqtv cpf ygdukvg ockpvgpcpeg0cuukuvcpeg- vq gpuwtg vjg ygdukvg eqpvkpwgu vq oggv CFC iqcnu/

26



RKPG[.\

Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2021

Annual Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Gzrgpfkvwtgu � Rctmu cpf Tgetgcvkqp . Igpgtcn )eqpvkpwgf*

Okuegnncpgqwu . Okngcig Tgkodwtugogpv )65;;62.68312*
Tgkodwtugogpv qh okngcig gzrgpugu qh Dwknfkpiu cpf Itqwpfu Ocpcigt/

Qhhkeg Uwrrnkgu )662113.68312*
Equvu cuuqekcvgf ykvj qrgtcvkqp qh vjg EFF Ocpcigt�u qhhkeg- kpenwfkpi eqrkgt cpf eqorwvgt rcrgt- eqorwvgt kpm cpf uqhvyctg- cpvk.xktwu tgpgycn- hkng hqnfgtu- ectf uvqem hqt hqtou-
pqvgdqqmu- gpxgnqrgu- rgpu- rgpeknu- pcog rncvgu hqt dqctf ogodgtu- eqorwvgtu cpf rtkpvgtu- cu ygnn cu Qhhkeg 476 cpf enqwf uvqtcig/

Uwrrnkgu . Engcpkpi cpf Rcrgt )662194.68312*
Uwrrnkgu hqt engcpkpi- rcrgt vqygnu- vqkngv rcrgt- gve/

Tgugtxgu . Nqfig )679218.68312*
Hqt kpvgpukxg engcpkpi qh tqqh- tgrncegogpv qh JXCE wpkv- gve/

Gzrgpfkvwtgu � Uykookpi Rqqn

Vjku fgrctvogpv kpenwfgu equvu cuuqekcvgf ykvj uvchhkpi- uwrrnkgu- ockpvgpcpeg cpf tgrcktu qh vjg uykookpi rqqn cpf vjg cuuqekcvgf fgem- hgpeg- icvgu- ujgf cpf
tgncvgf gswkrogpv/

Rc{tqnn . Ockpvgpcpeg )623117.68316*
Eqorgpucvkqp qh qpg rctv.vkog Dwknfkpiu cpf Itqwpfu Ocpcigt/

Rc{tqnn . Cfokpkuvtcvkxg )62311;.68316*
Eqorgpucvkqp qh qpg hwnn vkog EFF Ocpcigt/

Rc{tqnn � Rqqn Cvvgpfcpvu )623139.68316*
Eqorgpucvkqp qh rqqn cvvgpfcpvu )%23/11 rgt jqwt*/

HKEC Vczgu )632112.68316*
Rc{tqnn vcz hqt cdqxg/

Eqoowpkecvkqp . Vgngrjqpg.Hkgnf )652116.68316*
VtceHqpg hqt cvvgpfcpv uvcvkqp= fgfkecvgf ;22 rjqpg/

27



RKPG[.\

Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2021

Annual Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Gzrgpfkvwtgu � Uykookpi Rqqn )eqpvkpwgf*

T'O . Igpgtcn )657112.68316*
Tgrckt qh fgem hwtpkvwtg- wodtgnncu- htqpv cpf tgct icvgu- nqemu qp icvgu- gve/

T'O . Gngevtkecn )657131.68316*
Dcvvgtkgu- dwndu- ugpuqtu- eqtfu- qwvukfg xgpfqtu kh tgswktgf/

T'O . Rqqnu )657185.68316*
Tgrckt qh vjg rqqn cpf rqqn gswkrogpv- kpenwfkpi rworu- ejnqtkpcvqt- rkrgu- rtqdngou ykvj fgem- vkngu- qp.fgem ujqygtu- gve/

Okuegnncpgqwu . Nkegpug ' Rgtokvu )65;177.68316*
Ngqp Eqwpv{ Jgcnvj Fgrctvogpv rqqn nkegpug )gzrktgu cppwcnn{ qp Lwpg 41*/

Okuegnncpgqwu . Eqpvkpigpe{ )65;;11.68316*
Wpcpvkekrcvgf qrgtcvkpi gzrgpugu- kpenwfkpi tgrncegogpv qh cp{ gswkrogpv gzenwfkpi fgem hwtpkvwtg- rqqn cvvgpfcpv vtckpkpi- gve/

Qrgtcvkpi Uwrrnkgu . Rqqn Ejgokecnu )66311;.68316*
Rqqn ejgokecnu- dngcej cpf vguv mkvu- uchgv{ gswkrogpv kpenwfkpi tguewg tkpiu cpf vwdgu- fghkdtknncvqt dcvvgtkgu- tgurktcvqt hqt ejgokecn crrnkecvkqp- gve/

Tgugtxgu . Rqqn )679235.68316*
Hqt rqqn ujgnn tgrckt- tgrncegogpv qh ucpf hknvgtu- ejnqtkpcvqt cpf fqnrjkp/

Gzrgpfkvwtgu � Hkvpguu Egpvgt

Vjku fgrctvogpv kpenwfgu equvu cuuqekcvgf ykvj vjg ockpvgpcpeg- tgrckt cpf uwrrnkgu tgswktgf kp vjg hkvpguu egpvgt/

Rc{tqnn . Ockpvgpcpeg )623117.68325*
Eqorgpucvkqp qh qpg rctv vkog Dwknfkpiu cpf Itqwpfu Ocpcigt/

Rc{tqnn . Cfokpkuvtcvkxg )62311;.68325*
Eqorgpucvkqp qh qpg hwnn vkog EFF Ocpcigt/

28



RKPG[.\

Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2021

Annual Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Gzrgpfkvwtgu � Hkvpguu Egpvgt )Eqpvkpwgf*

HKEC Vczgu )632112.68325*
Rc{tqnn vcz hqt cdqxg/

Eqpvtcevu . Lcpkvqtkcn Ugtxkegu )645137.68325*
Vykeg yggmn{ engcpkpi qh vjg Hkvpguu Egpvgt/

Eqpvtcevu . Hkvpguu Gswkrogpv )645182.68325*
Oqpvjn{ rtgxgpvcvkxg ockpvgpcpeg eqpvtcev ykvj HkvpguuRtq/

Eqpvtcevu . Rguv Eqpvtqn )645236.68325*
Cppwcn vgtokvg kpurgevkqp= swctvgtn{ vtgcvogpv qh vjg hkvpguu egpvgt/

T'O . Igpgtcn )657112.68325*
Ttgrckt qh ectrgv- okttqtu- fqqtu- hcpu- gve/

T'O . Gngevtkecn )657131.68325*
Dcvvgtkgu- dwndu- ugpuqtu- eqtfu- qwvukfg xgpfqt kh tgswktgf/

T'O . Gswkrogpv )657133.68325*
Tgrcktu )kpenwfkpi rctvu cpf Ncdqt* tgswktgf vq mggr cnn gswkrogpv hwnn{ qrgtcvkqpcn/

Okuegnncpgqwu . Eqpvkpigpe{ )65;;11.68325*
Wpcpvkekrcvgf qrgtcvkpi gzrgpugu/

Uwrrnkgu . Engcpkpi cpf Rcrgt )663194.68325*
Uwrrnkgu hqt engcpkpi- rcrgt vqygnu- vqkngv rcrgt- gve/

Tgugtxg . Gswkrogpv )679184.68325*
Rwtejcug qh gzgtekug rkgegu hqt i{o/

29



RKPG[.\

Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2021

Annual Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Gzrgpfkvwtgu � Rctmu ' Itqwpfu

Vjku fgrctvogpv kpenwfgu igpgtcn ockpvgpcpeg- tgrckt cpf uwrrnkgu tgswktgf hqt vjg wrmggr qh vjg Tqugoct{ Yjkvg Rnc{itqwpf cpf Ic|gdq Rctm )kpenwfkpi
rkepke vcdngu- vtcuj ecpu- dgpejgu- itknnu cpf rnc{itqwpf gswkrogpv*- cu ygnn cu qh vjg rcxknkqp )kpenwfkpi tguvtqqou* cpf vjg rkepke itqwpfu nqecvgf
dgvyggp vjg nqfig cpf vjg uykookpi rqqn/

Rc{tqnn . Ockpvgpcpeg )623117.68351*
Eqorgpucvkqp qh qpg rctv vkog Dwknfkpiu cpf Itqwpfu Ocpcigt/

Rc{tqnn . Cfokpkuvtcvkxg )62311;.68351*
Eqorgpucvkqp qh qpg hwnn vkog EFF Ocpcigt/

HKEC Vczgu )632112.68351*
Rc{tqnn vcz hqt cdqxg/

Eqpvtcevu . Lcpkvqtkcn Ugtxkegu )645137.68325*
Vykeg yggmn{ engcpkpi qh rcxknkqp tguvtqqou- kp ugcuqp/

Eqpvtcevu. Tqqh )645219.68351*
Ukz vkogu rgt {gct engcpkpi qh rcxknkqp tqqh/

Eqpvtcevu. Rguv Eqpvtqn )645236.68325*
Swctvgtn{ vtgcvogpv qh vjg rcxknkqp/

T'O . Igpgtcn )657112.68351*
Tgrckt qh unkfgu- uykpiu- rkepke vcdngu- ic|gdqu- gve/

T'O . Gngevtkecn )675131.68325*
Dcvvgtkgu- dwndu- ugpuqtu- eqtfu- qwvukfg xgpfqtu kh tgswktgf/

T'O . Kttkicvkqp )657152.68325*
Tgrcktu vq vjg kttkicvkqp u{uvgo/

T'O . Dcemhnqy Kpurgevkqpu )65756;.68325*
Kpurgevkqp qh vjg dcemhnqyu htqo vjg ycvgt0ycuvg nkpgu/

2;



RKPG[.\

Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2021

Annual Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Gzrgpfkvwtgu � Rctmu ' Itqwpfu )eqpvkpwgf*

Okuegnncpgqwu . Eqpvkpigpe{ )65;;11.68325*
Wpcpvkekrcvgf qrgtcvkpi gzrgpugu/

Uwrrnkgu . Engcpkpi cpf Rcrgt )663194.68325*
Uwrrnkgu hqt engcpkpi- rcrgt vqygnu- vqkngv rcrgt- gve/

Tgugtxgu � Kttkicvkqp U{uvgo )6791;9.68325*
Hqt tgrckt qt tgrncegogpv qh kttkicvkqp u{uvgo/

Tgugtxgu . Ownej )67921;.68325*
Rnc{itqwpf Ownej/

Tgugtxgu . Rctmkpi Nqvu )679228.68325*
Hqt tg.ugcnkpi qh cnn curjcnv nqvu/

Tgugtxgu � Rnc{itqwpf Gswkrogpv )679233.68325*
Hqt tgrckt qt tgrncegogpv qh rnc{itqwpf gswkrogpv/

31



Supporting Budget Schedules
Fiscal Year 2021

Rkpg{.\

Community Development District



RKPG[.\

Community Development District All Funds

# OF

Percent

LOT SIZE UNITS FY2021 FY2020 Change

36 28 $522.79 $522.79 0.00%

40 104 $522.79 $522.79 0.00%

50 291 $522.79 $522.79 0.00%

60 62 $522.79 $522.79 0.00%

75 183 $522.79 $522.79 0.00%

90 67 $522.79 $522.79 0.00%

65 8 $522.79 $522.79 0.00%

50 gar 12 $522.79 $522.79 0.00%

755

General Fund

Comparison of Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Rates
Fiscal Year 2021 vs Fiscal Year 2020

Assessments Per Unit

Annual Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021 32



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  



RESOLUTION 2020-4 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE PINEY-Z 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (THE “DISTRICT”) RELATING 
TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2020, AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2020, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) a proposed budget for the next ensuing 
budget year along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the Piney-Z 
Community Development District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida 
Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the proposed annual budget 
(the “Proposed Budget”), the District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local 
governing authorities having jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set July 27, 2020 as the date for a public hearing, and caused 
notice of such public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1 of 

each year, the District Board adopt by resolution a budget for the ensuing fiscal year and 
appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget that projects the cash 
receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including reserves for 
contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal year. 
     

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

    
Section 1. Budget 
 
 a. That the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of 

which is on file with the office of the District Manager and at the District’s 
Records Office, and hereby approves the Proposed Budget as amended, as shown 
in Section 2 below. 

 
 b.  That the Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the 

Board after the public hearing, is hereby adopted in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, and incorporated herein by 



reference; provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the 
adopted budget may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District 
Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures for Fiscal Year 2020 and/or 
revised projections for Fiscal Year 2021. 

 
 c.  That the adopted budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the Office of the 

District Manager and the District’s Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for Piney-Z Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2021, as Adopted by the Board of Supervisors on July 27, 2020.” 

   
 d. The adopted budget shall be posted on the District’s official website within thirty 

(30) days after adoption.  
 
Section 2. Appropriations 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the Piney-Z Community 
Development District, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020, and ending September 30, 
2021, the sum of $_______________________________to be raised by the levy of assessments 
and otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board of Supervisors to be necessary to defray all 
expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the 
following fashion: 
 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND     $_____________________ 
 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS     $_____________________ 
    
 
Section 3. Supplemental Appropriations 
 
 The Board may authorize by resolution, supplemental appropriations or revenue changes 
for any lawful purpose from funds on hand or estimated to be received within the fiscal year as 
follows: 
 
 a.  Board may authorize a transfer of the unexpended balance or portion thereof of 

any appropriation item. 
 
 b.  Board may authorize an appropriation from the unappropriated balance of any 

fund. 
 
 c.  Board may increase any revenue or income budget amount to reflect receipt of 

any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change to 
appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

 
  
 The District Manager and Treasurer shall have the power within a given fund to authorize 
the transfer of any unexpected balance of any appropriation item or any portion thereof, provided 



such transfers do not exceed $10,000 or have the effect of causing more than 10% of the total 
appropriation of a given program or project to be transferred, previously approved transfers 
included.  Such transfer shall not have the effect of causing a more than $10,000 or 10% 
increase, previously approved transfers included, to the original budget appropriation for the 
receiving program.  Transfers within a program or project may be approved by the Board of 
Supervisors.  The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures which 
require information on the request forms proving that such transfer requests comply with this 
section. 
 
 
Introduced, considered favorably, and adopted this 27th day of July 2020. 
 
 
ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
  ________________________________ 
Bob Nanni Geraldine Cashin   
Secretary Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B  



 

 
1 

 RESOLUTION 2020-5 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
IMPOSING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AND CERTIFYING 
AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Piney-Z Community Development District (the “District”) is a local 
unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure 
improvements and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted 
Improvement Plan and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance activities described in the District’s budget for 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 (“Operations and Maintenance Budget”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 
and incorporated by reference herein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the District’s 
budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefited lands within the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which 
such special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has previously evidenced its intention to utilize this Uniform 
Method; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has approved an Agreement with the Property Appraiser and 
Tax Collector of Leon County to provide for the collection of the special assessments under the 
Uniform Method; and 

 



 
2 

 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll of the 
Piney-Z Community Development District (the “Assessment Roll”), attached to this Resolution 
as Exhibit “B” and incorporated herein as a material part of this Resolution by this reference, and 
to certify the Assessment Roll to the Leon County Tax Collector pursuant to the Uniform 
Method; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll, certified to the Leon County Tax Collector by this Resolution, as 
the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for Leon County, for such time as authorized by 
Florida law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BENEFIT.  The provision of the services, facilities, and operations as 
described in Exhibit “A” confer a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District, 
which benefits exceed or equal the costs of the assessments.  The allocation of the costs to the 
specially benefited lands is shown in Exhibit “A.” 
 
 SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION.  A special assessment for operation and 
maintenance as provided for in Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is hereby imposed and levied on 
benefited lands within the District in accordance with Exhibit “A.” 
 
 SECTION 3. COLLECTION.  The collection of the operation and maintenance special 
assessments shall be at the same time and in the same manner as Leon County taxes in 
accordance with the Uniform Method.   
 
 SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL.  The District's Assessment Roll, attached to this 
Resolution as Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified to the Leon County Tax Collector and the 
assessments shall be collected by Leon County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as 
Leon County taxes.  The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the Piney-Z Community 
Development District. 
 
 SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep 
appraised of all updates made to the Leon County property roll by the Property Appraiser after 
the date of this Resolution, and shall amend the District’s Assessment Roll in accordance with 
any such updates, for such time as authorized by Florida law, to the Leon County property roll.  
After any amendment of the Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates to the 
tax roll in the District records. 
 



 

 
3 

 SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 
Development District. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of July, 2020. 
 
 
ATTEST:      BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE  
       PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 
       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________   ___________________________ 
Bob Nanni      Geraldine Cashin   
Secretary      Chairman 
        



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  



 

PINEY-Z 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 

Development District was held Monday, May 18, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via conference call.   

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 Gerry Cashin     Chairperson  
 Cheryl Hudson    Vice Chairperson  

Ann Pincus     Assistant Secretary  
 Art Kirby     Assistant Secretary 
 Philip Wilcox     Assistant Secretary  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Bob Nanni     District Manager / Secretary 
 Chris Lyon     District Counsel  
 Melinda Parker    CDD Manager  
 Rick Evans      Buildings & Grounds Manager 
 Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the May 18, 
2020 Piney-Z Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors meeting. 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 
 Ms. Cashin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   

 Ms. Cashin provided an opening statement and meeting protocol.   

Mr. Nanni called the roll. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments & Supervisor 
Response(s) 

• Ms. Rebecca Thomas, Piney Village Loop, noted she is attending as requested 

with regard to the Oak tree and the ownership thereof.   

o Ms. Cashin noted it will be addressed as an agenda item later in the 

meeting.  

• Mr. Greg Moran, Planters Ridge Drive, noted he wanted to inquire about the 

status of the pool and if there is a plan to get it open.  



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 2 

o Ms. Cashin addressed the Sunshine Law and noted they have no plans, it 

is on the agenda for discussion.   

• Ms. Tammie Lambert, Landings Loop, addressed calling special meetings to 

address things in a timelier manner.   

o Mr. Lyon noted special meetings can be called but should be limited to 

emergency type measures and decisions that cannot wait until the next 

Board meeting.  A special district has to publish notice of any meeting in 

the newspaper which comes with substantial costs, as well as every 

meeting of the Board entitles each supervisor to be paid for his/her 

participation.   

• Discussion followed on meeting notice publication.   

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the 

January 27, 2020 Meeting 
 

On MOTION by Ms. Pincus seconded by Mr. Wilcox, to 
approve the January 27, 2020 meeting minutes were 
approved with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye  
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye   
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the January, 
February, March and April 
Financial Statements and 
Approval of the Check Registers 
and Invoices 

 

Ms. Hudson MOVED to approve the January, February, 
March and April financials and Ms. Pincus seconded the 
motion.   

 

• Mr. Wilcox inquired about Parks and Recreation – Misc. Contingency which 

appears to be over budget by $6,739.   



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 3 

o Ms. Parker noted $5,000 was for the intellectual property issue, $2,805 

was for the camera upgrades, $90.75 for new Christmas tree skirt, $782.75 

for leveling of several squares of the front pathway, and the remaining 

were VISA purchases.   

 

The MOTION was approved with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Proposed Budget for 
FY 20201 

• Ms. Parker reviewed the excel spreadsheet highlighting the following:    

o Assessments flat for the sixth fiscal year. 

o Outlined reserves.    

o Recommendations:   

 Reduce Lodge Rental revenues by $3,500 – making it $16,500.   

 Reduce to $28 General Amenities Reserve.  

o Page 4 – Line 84 – Merit Pay, end of FY 2020 for possible $7,500 merit 

pay for staff which would be the first merit pay in five years.   

o Page 12 – Line 282 and 285 - $3,528 reduce to $28.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kirby seconded by Ms. Pincus, 
approving the FY 2021 budget as amended with no 
increase in assessment was approved with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 
 A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-3 Approving the Tentative Budget 

and Setting the Public Hearing  
 



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 4 

On MOTION by Ms. Pincus seconded by Mr. Kirby, 
Resolution 2020-3 a resolution of the Board of Supervisors 
of the Piney-Z Community Development District approving 
the budget for Fiscal Year 2021 and setting a public hearing 
thereon pursuant to Florida law for July 27, 2020 at 6:00 
p.m. was adopted with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  CDD Manager’s Report  
• Ms. Parker reviewed her report providing highlights.   

• Updates:  

o Research is still under way on a railing for the front path.   

o UV scrubbers for the house.   

o On moving the former pavilion water fountain into the gym – 

unfortunately they have found it will cost in excess of $1,500 and staff 

recommendation is not to proceed.   

o Extensive work was required on a massive Live Oak and it potentially 

being on CDD property.  She is suggesting and recommending to the 

Board that she be permitted to commission a full property survey.  The 

current survey is dated in 2011 and was a boundary survey only and 

includes no buildings or lots.   

o The 17 photos are of the renovation of the pavilion as well as the newly 

painted gym.   

o A member of the pool staff, as well as a resident of Piney-Z, Carter 

Nelson, has been selected as one our City’s Best and Brightest 

representing Lincoln High School in the field of music.  He hopes to 

attend Belmont in Nashville to continue his music education. 

 

 A. Cancellation of May 29, 2020 Rental  
• This rental has been cancelled by the person making the reservation.   

 



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 5 

 B. Authorization for Board Signature on 2013 Termite Bond  
• Ms. Parker requested authorization for the Chair or a member of the Board to sign 

a 2013 termite bond with First Choice Pest Control which was never executed 

correctly in 2013.  It is a ten-year bond and First Choice Pest Control would like it 

signed.   

• Ms. Cashin requested Ms. Hudson execute the 2013 termite bond.   

 
On MOTION by Ms. Hudson seconded by Ms. Pincus 
authorizing execution of the 2013 Termite Bond with First 
Choice Pest Control was approved with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

 C. Ratification of Expenditures from CDD Amenity General Reserve 
  i. Asphalt Sealing - $2,400 
• Discussion followed on the expenditures.   

o The asphalt sealing was done with a poll with a 5-0 consensus.   

 
On MOTION by Ms. Hudson seconded by Mr. Wilcox, the 
expenditure for asphalt sealing by Jack Kelly Services in 
the amount of $2,400 from CDD Amenity General Reserve 
was ratified with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

 ii. Railing Project - $10,000 plus 10% 
o Ms. Hudson noted Ms. Parker is trying very hard, but with it being such a 

small project companies are not jumping on the bandwagon.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hudson seconded by Mr. Kirby, the 
expenditure for the railing project of $10,000 plus 10% 
from CDD Amenity General Reserve was ratified with 
votes as follows:   



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 6 

Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

 D. Ratification of Expenditure from Park & Ground Parking Lot 
Reserve 

 i. Asphalt Sealing - $1,200 

 
Mr. Kirby MOVED to ratify the expenditure for the asphalt 
sealing by Jack Kelly Services at a cost of $1200 from Park 
& Grounds Parking Lot Reserve and Ms. Hudson seconded 
the motion.   

 
• Ms. Lambert addressed the procedure for ratifying inquiring if the items have 

already been done or in the process of being done.  

o Ms. Cashin noted District Counsel advised they could do this in the 

interest of getting work done while the property was shutdown.   

o Mr. Nanni noted there are times when the District needs to keep moving 

and sometimes opportunities come up before or between meetings and 

when that happens the Board has the option of providing a consensus to do 

the work, however, that is informal and requires a ratification at the next 

meeting.   

o It was noted there was no discussion of the Board, Mr. Nanni asked the 

question individually of Board members.  

o Mr. Lyon addressed the Governor declaring a State of Emergency noting 

there are provisions in law when there is a declared State of Emergency 

the Board can take certain emergency provisions.  In those cases, you still 

cannot violate the Sunshine Law but staff, essentially with the 

authorization of the Chair, can take actions to do whatever is necessary 

during the emergency and in order to make it formal the Board formally 

approves it at the next meeting. 

o Ms. Lambert noted they could not address the pool issue at the same time.   

o Ms. Cashin noted that is correct.   



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 7 

o Ms. Hudson noted this was a blind poll and they were just asked the 

question.  For the pool, there needs be discussed a lot of different issues 

and nuances which are not a straight yes or no.    

 
The motion was approved with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

E. Approval of Expenditures from Unassigned Funds 
 i. Property Survey - $3,000 plus 10%  

• Ms. Parker addressed the need for an updated survey of the property.  She has 

worked with Gary Allen, Land Surveyor, who has done the surveying in the past 

and it will cost approximately $3,000.   

• Ms. Parker addressed the trees bordering Piney-Z property and noted she would 

like the authority to have the surveyor mark them on the survey.  

• Discussion followed on coding the survey, once completed, to identify all items 

on CDD property – backflows, valves, electrical boxes and such.    

 

On MOTION by Ms. Pincus seconded by Mr. Wilcox, a 
property survey to include marking any large trees from 
Gary G. Allen, Registered Land Surveyor, Inc., and to be 
paid in the amount of $3,000 plus 10% contingency, was 
approved with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

 ii. Potential Oak Tree Trimming - $2,500 plus 10%  
• Ms. Parker outlined the Oak tree issue at 866 Piney Village Loop noting a survey 

shows the tree is on CDD property.  It is on the lot line, but on the CDD side of 

the lot line.  In 2007 as the house was being built there was an arborist report 

issued that described the tree as a dangerous, massive, tall, hollow Live Oak tree.  



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 8 

She noted her concern when being told the CDD had been contacted about the 

tree previously and in 18 years of archived records there is no mention or 

documentation regarding this Live Oak tree.   

• The arborist, Miller’s Tree Service, looked at the tree while on property and said 

it needs a lot work.  He, Clay Cantley issued a report last week which has been 

shared with the Board and states the tree is a mature multi-trunk Live Oak with 

splits at three to four feet, there is a cavity at ground level, this cavity is cause for 

concern and should be monitored.  Due to a lack of maintenance this tree has 

excessive vine growth, an abundance of dead wood and excessive shoots or 

sucker growth.  It is the recommendation that this tree be cleaned up and pruned.  

It is also recommended it be routinely observed by a certified arborist.     

• Mr. Kirby further addressed the tree noting the lack of survey plus the COVID-19 

restrictions at the information repositories created a problem.  The Thomas’ and 

CDD had surveys done on the same day which basically say the same thing.  The 

trunk of the tree has encroached on the property line but is irrelevant at this point.  

There was some exchange between himself and Mr. Lyon about what the law is 

and is not.  He agreed with Ms. Parker that the survey would tell more than any of 

the renderings and depictions on any of the publicly accessible websites.  They do 

not have records on file that give a clear understanding of what the property 

should be and if this issue comes up again, they need to know what they have and 

what they do not have, or they will have to walk this same path again.  A survey 

will be preventative and allow them to be proactive to maintain what they are 

responsible for.   

• Mr. Lyon noted the state of the law in Florida on this issue is that if a tree is on 

your property but overhangs someone else’s property you have no liability if the 

tree or a branch falls and causes damage on the other property.  Mr. Lyon further 

addressed the lack of cases law regarding liability.     

• Mr. Kirby noted they are where they need to make a decision on how they move 

forward. The options available to them: are they going to spend money to do as 

the arborist recommends or are they going to remove the tree.   



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 9 

• Ms. Parker noted if they do nothing, there is no cost.  If they choose to do some 

serious maintenance work on the tree it will be $3,000 this year and should be 

looked at every year by Miller’s, the arborist anticipates it may not have to be 

trimmed again for another three to five years.  The third option is $5,500 to 

remove the tree leaving the stump.  To have the stump ground out is an additional 

$600.   

• Discussion ensued on the tree with Ms. Pincus and Mr. Wilcox addressing the 

CDD’s liability if the tree should fall and feel the tree should be removed.  

• Ms. Thomas noted they have never had communication with the CDD regarding 

the tree.  They assumed the tree was being taken care of by the CDD.  The last 

branch fell on a sunny day and just came out of nowhere and she feels the Board 

needs to take care of the tree and do the best thing for the health of the tree and 

the safety of everyone.   

• Ms. Cashin inquired if the Thomas’ have ever had any of the limbs overhanging 

their property taken care of.   

o Ms. Thomas noted they have not.   

• Discussion continued on the options for the tree with Mr. Lyon noting a fourth 

option would be if the Thomas’ want to keep the tree and if the Board is inclined 

to get rid of the tree, a compromise would be to allow the tree to remain, the 

District does not have to maintain it and the Thomas’ sign a liability waiver that if 

any damage occurs in the future they will not hold the District liable.   

o Ms. Thomas noted she does not agree with that option, she would rather 

the CDD take care of the tree as she does not want any ownership of the 

health, safety and welfare of anybody walking under the tree.   

o Mr. Thomas noted the tree is on CDD property.  He noted he has been told 

by others that he needs to report it to his property insurance company in 

case of future damages.  He does not know that the tree can be removed as 

it is a historical tree due to being over a certain diameter.   

• Ms. Cashin reiterated the options and requested a motion.   

 



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 10 

Mr. Wilcox MOVED to have Miller Tree Service remove 
the tree at a cost of $5,500 and Ms. Pincus seconded the 
motion.    

 

• Ms. Pincus noted they need to determine if it is a historical tree prior to removing.  

• Discussion continued with it being noted Ms. Cashin believes Miller Tree would 

have to pull a permit to remove the tree and/or contact growth management due to 

the size of the tree.   

• Ms. Parker noted the funds would come from Unassigned.   

• Ms. Hudson and Mr. Kirby both suggested a contingency for pruning and 

maintenance if they are unable to remove the tree. 

• Ms. Thomas requested they provide advance notice when they are coming on 

property so that she can secure her dogs.  

o Ms. Cashin noted they will do their best to give notice if Miller Tree 

provides that info to the CDD.   

 
The motion was approved as amended to include the funds 
would come from Unassigned Funds with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hudson seconded by Mr. Kirby to 
have a backup plan/option should the City not allow 
removal of the tree and authorize Miller Tree Service to 
perform maintenance at a cost of $3,000 from Unassigned 
Funds was approved with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

 iii. UV Scrubbers - $3,000 plus 10%  
• Ms. Parker addressed adding UV scrubbers to the units in the Lodge.   



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 11 

o One on each primary unit and a smaller on the mini-split upstairs.   

• Mr. Kirby outlined the purpose of UV scrubbers for the air filtration system 

noting the intent is to be proactive prior to reopening. 

• The options for UV scrubbers are:  

o Option 1 RGF Reme-Halo at $795 per unit.   

o Option 2 Nu-Calgon I-Wave at $779 per unit and $505 for the mini-split.   

• Discussion continued on UV scrubbers with Mr. Kirby noting his preference 

would be to stick with the UV product – Reme-Halo.  

 
Mr. Kirby MOVED to have Key Heating and Cooling 
install the Reme-Halo UV scrubbers at a cost of $3,500 
with a 10% contingency from Unassigned Funds and Ms. 
Pincus seconded the motion.   

 

• Discussion followed with Mr. Wilcox noting he would be okay with the UV 

option but would not recommend an ionizer.   

 
The record will reflect the call was dropped and restarted several minutes later 

with it being confirmed all members of the Board of Supervisors have returned to the 

call.   

 
• Ms. Lambert inquired what the UV scrubbers would cover.   

o Ms. Cashin noted it would be the three units in the Lodge and the mini-

split in the upstairs.   

o Discussion followed on the minimal use of the upstairs.   

 
The motion was approved with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report  
 A. Acceptance of the Audit for Fiscal Year 2019 
• Mr. Nanni reviewed the audit noting it was a clean audit.   



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 12 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Kirby seconded by Mr. Wilcox the 
audit performed by Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines and 
Frank for fiscal year ended September 30, 2019 was 
accepted with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 
 B. Report on Number of Registered Voters – 1,395  
• Mr. Nanni reported there are 1,395 registered voters within the District.   
 

 C. Interest Bearing Accounts and FDIC Limits  
• Mr. Nanni reported Capital City Bank is the only QPD in Tallahassee noting the 

interest is too low.   

 
On MOTION by Ms. Hudson seconded by Ms. Pincus to 
table this item to a later date was approved with votes as 
follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   New Business 
 A. Ratification of Board Consensus to Accept City of Tallahassee 

COVID-19 Rules as Primary Reference Resource   
• Mr. Nanni noted this was a yes or no survey that was five to zero.     

• Ms. Cashin noted they need to ratify the survey vote.   

 
On MOTION by Ms. Hudson seconded by Ms. Pincus to 
ratify previous vote to accept City of Tallahassee rules for 
COVID 19 was approved with votes as follows: 
Cheryl Hudson – Aye 
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Phillip Wilcox – Aye 
Art Kirby – Aye 
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 13 

• Ms. Parker requested Board and staff read an email she received at 6:44 p.m. and 

forwarded.   

o Ms. Cashin noted it states, “Breaking news about city pools; all activity 

pools remain closed for the season only Trousdell will remain open with 

laps by reservation only.”   

• Mr. Evans noted he has been following the City of Tallahassee and the 

information for pools around the city.   

• Mr. Moran outlined information he noted is from the City of Tallahassee site, 

CDC guidelines and a survey of local hotels and hotels throughout the Florida 

noting he surveyed 11, all of whom have their pools open.  He requested the 

Board look at the issue more in depth.   

• Discussion continued on pools noting on the COT site some say “closed for the 

season” but others say “until further notice.”    

o Mr. Wilcox addressed the Trousdell pool being open for laps outlining the 

guidelines and inquired if they could do something similar through a 

reservation system.   

o Mr. Kirby noted he has been torn about the pool issue, but this seems to 

make things clear and concise and they should maintain consistency with 

the City’s policy. 

o Ms. Pincus noted she would love for them to be able to open the pool but 

if they are following the City’s policy, they need to follow them through.  

She is not for opening the pool or any of the amenities at this point.   

o Ms. Hudson noted she agrees with Ms. Pincus and Mr. Kirby.  She does 

not see how they can forcibly maintain distance between people.  They 

should stick with the City guidelines.   

o Ms. Cashin addressed Mr. Evans work as their certified pool operator 

noting his work has been very much appreciated.  She noted she too would 

like to have everyone swimming and enjoying the pool, but this is not a 

business as usual situation.   

• Ms. Lisa Luloff noted she appreciates all that the Board does and inquired if she 

needs to reiterate her letter/suggestion sent yesterday.   



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 14 

• An unidentified speaker [Ms. Lambert] inquired if the residents get a say and are 

going to be allowed to speak noting she would like to know what the letter said.   

• Ms. Luloff outlined her suggestion that the pool be opened on a reservation only 

system allowing for two families to utilize the pool with a rope separating the 

pool.   

• Ms. Lambert addressed the City of Tallahassee being public and Piney-Z being a 

private pool.   

o Ms. Cashin noted the CDD is an interlocal partner with the City of 

Tallahassee and a quasi-government agency.   

o Mr. Lyon noted unlike the HOA the CDD, which owns the pool and 

amenities, we are not a quasi-government, we are a governmental entity, a 

political subdivision of the State of Florida and have to follow the 

Sunshine Law, auditing, financial and all those requirements; they are not 

a private entity, they are a public pool.   

o Discussion continued with Mr. Lyon noting that a person within the 

District pays the assessments for District amenities, but the public can 

utilize those amenities if they pay the non-resident fee.   

• Ms. Lambert inquired who made the decision to follow the City’s rules on the 

matter that was ratified today.   

o Mr. Lyon addressed the Governor’s issuing the emergency order for the 

State of Florida, it enacted the emergency provisions in Chapter 252 and 

allows local government to take certain actions that are necessary for their 

government.  In this case, staff with input from Board members and 

direction from the Chair made the decision to follow the City’s guidelines.  

Being they are so small and have limited resources they relied on a much 

larger government with more extensive resources to come up with 

guidelines they could follow.  The decision was essentially made by the 

Chair with input from the members and then ratified at tonight’s meeting. 

o Ms. Lambert addressed residents having no say.   

• Ms. Luloff noted COT has made an exception by reservation only and reiterated 

her suggested limit of two families.   



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 15 

• Discussion continued on the pool.   

• Mr. Jack Glunt addressed the closing of the pool for the season and inquired about 

the rest of the amenities.   

o Ms. Cashin noted they have not talked about that yet; they are talking 

about the pool.   

o Mr. Glunt inquired if they are going to keep everything closed for a year.   

o Ms. Cashin noted the rest of the season as identified for CDD purposes 

would be October for the pool.   

o Mr. Glunt inquired about the rest of the amenities and whether the Board 

has any intention of opening any of the amenity’s residents pay for.   

o Ms. Cashin noted they have not yet discussed it.   

• Ms. Parker noted she has four or five people signed up to be Certified Red Cross.  

She assumes she should cancel those reservations.   

o Ms. Cashin noted unless someone on the Board thinks differently, she 

would suggest she do so.   

 

 B. Opening of Amenities: Playground, Pool Fitness Center and Lodge 
• Discussion ensued on amenities.  

o Mr. Wilcox noted COT has a fitness facility at the Myers Park pool and 

Wade Wehunt has a small workout gym.  He further noted the Governor’s 

Order does state gyms and fitness centers may operate at 50% of the 

building occupancy as long as the adopt safety measures to include social 

distancing and sufficient cleaning supplies for patrons to self-clean.   

o Mr. Kirby noted the 50% occupancy is part of Phase One.  

o Ms. Hudson noted it would be difficult for them to block off every other 

piece of equipment because they are generally different pieces.   

o Mr. Evans inquired if they can repurpose the pool attendants as gym 

attendants.   

o Ms. Pincus inquired if they have enough cleaning supplies to keep it clean 

enough for people to use the machines, and the machines also have to be 



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 16 

cleaned after use.  Is half the capacity of the floor space; if so, it probably 

only be one person allowed at a time.  

 
The record will reflect the call was dropped and restarted several minutes later 

with it being confirmed all members of the Board of Supervisors have returned to the 

call.   

 
• Mr. Nanni noted that relative to the amenities of all the District’s Inframark work 

with only one District is attempting some type of opening and none have opened 

the fitness center or are renting out their facilities yet.   

• Discussion followed on whether a motion is required with Mr. Lyon noting the 

City of Tallahassee does not have a lot of fitness centers that are comparable he 

would suggest they make a motion after all considerations to keep it closed until 

further notice.   

 
Ms. Hudson MOVED to keep amenities closed and 
continue to follow the City of Tallahassee guidelines and 
Ms. Pincus seconded the motion.   

 
• Ms. Hudson noted staff has been trying to get sanitizing supplies and hope they 

become available soon.  

• Ms. Cashin noted she hates to keep residents from using amenities but COVID-19 

is not business as usual.   

• Ms. Cashin asked for public comment, hearing none 

 
The motion was approved with votes as follows:   
Cheryl Hudson – Aye  
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Philip Wilcox – Aye  
Art Kirby – Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Old Business  
 A. Update on Intellectual Property – Trademark Filings   
• Mr. Kirby reported it is incomplete at this stage.  He noted he sent a letter to Ms. 

Parker and Mr. Lyon noting he would have to bow out due to his mother being ill.   



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 17 

o They are still unable to access the Secretary of State’s office due to 

COVID-19.   

o At the last meeting there was discussion on whether this even needs to be 

done.   

• Ms. Cashin noted she feels they need to continue.   

o Mr. Wilcox noted they should continue.  

o Ms. Pincus noted she was not for spending the money on this but agreed to 

continue.   

o Mr. Kirby was requested to move forward as soon as the current situation 

clears up. 

 

The record will reflect the call was dropped and restarted several minutes later 

with it being confirmed all members of the Board of Supervisors have returned to the 

call.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Attorney’s Report 
There being none, the next item followed.   

 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests  
 A. Office Intercom (Kirby)   
• Mr. Kirby suggested tabling until the amenities are reopened but noted he will 

defer to the Chair.   

• Ms. Cashin noted the proposal is from Capital Security.   

• Mr. Kirby noted this would allow business to take place without direct face-to-

face contact and maintain social distancing.   

 
Mr. Kirby MOVED for the purchase of an office intercom 
through Capital Security in the amount of $932.36 from 
Unassigned Funds and Ms. Pincus seconded the motion.   

 

• Ms. Pincus noted they have needed it for some time and feels they should move 

ahead.   

• Ms. Hudson inquired if the same thing can be done with a Ring doorbell.  



May 18, 2020    Piney-Z CDD 

 18 

o Discussion ensued on security systems.   

 

The MOTION was approved with votes as follows: 
Cheryl Hudson – Nay 
Ann Pincus – Aye 
Phillip Wilcox – Nay 
Art Kirby – Aye 
Gerry Cashin – Aye 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment  
 There being no further business,  

 
On MOTION by Ms. Pincus seconded by Mr. Kirby, with 
all in favor, the meeting was adjourned at 9:20 p.m.   

 
 
_____________________________ __________________________ 
Bob Nanni      Geraldine Cashin  
Secretary      Chair 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 



PINEY-Z

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

May 31, 2020



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds …………………………………………………. 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund …………………………………………………. 2-5

Table of Contents



May 31, 2020

PINEY-Z

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)



PINEY-Z

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
May 31, 2020

General Fund

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 77,233$

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash 250

Investments:

Money Market Account 360,173

Prepaid Items 288

TOTAL ASSETS 437,944$

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 1,267$

Accrued Expenses 8,393

TOTAL LIABILITIES 9,660

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 288

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 100,743

Reserves - CDD Amenity 33,229

Reserves - Fitness Center 2,500

Reserves-Lodge 15,066

Reserves - Park 5,000

Reserves-Pool Equipment 5,995

Reserves-Pool Filters 6,985

Reserves-Pool Pumps 6,425

Unassigned: 252,053

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 428,284$

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 437,944$

1



PINEY-Z

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 2,000$ 1,333$ 1,744$ 411$

Interest - Tax Collector - - 343 343

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 394,706 394,706 390,014 (4,692)

Special Assmnts- Discounts (15,788) (15,788) (14,513) 1,275

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 522 348 101 (247)

Access Cards 675 450 225 (225)

Pavilion Rental 1,000 667 80 (587)

Lodge Rental 16,000 10,667 6,385 (4,282)

TOTAL REVENUES 399,115 392,383 384,379 (8,004)

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 8,000 5,333 1,800 3,533

FICA Taxes 612 408 138 270

ProfServ-Legal Services 24,000 16,000 16,000 -

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 44,775 29,850 29,850 -

ProfServ-Special Assessment 4,637 4,637 4,637 -

Auditing Services 3,150 3,150 3,150 -

Postage and Freight 150 100 152 (52)

Insurance - General Liability 11,893 8,920 8,486 434

Printing and Binding 200 133 145 (12)

Legal Advertising 1,200 800 459 341

Miscellaneous Services 150 100 276 (176)

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,842 11,842 11,265 577

Misc-Contingency 100 67 - 67

Office Supplies 200 133 - 133

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 -

Total Administration 111,084 81,648 76,533 5,115

Field

Contr-Landscape-Amenities Area 24,000 16,000 14,936 1,064

R&M-Trees and Trimming 3,000 2,000 1,600 400

Misc-Contingency 4,000 2,667 2,217 450

Total Field 31,000 20,667 18,753 1,914

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending May 31, 2020

2



PINEY-Z

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending May 31, 2020

Parks and Recreation - General

Payroll-Other 1,000 667 - 667

Payroll-Maintenance 6,820 4,547 4,561 (14)

Payroll-Administrative 49,625 33,083 34,387 (1,304)

FICA Taxes 4,395 2,930 2,996 (66)

Workers' Compensation 4,165 3,124 2,789 335

Contracts-Janitorial Services 2,340 1,560 1,275 285

Contracts-Security Services 1,305 870 2,455 (1,585)

Contracts-Fire Exting. Insp. 350 233 175 58

Contract-Copier Maintenance 250 167 35 132

Contract-Dumpster Rental 312 208 208 -

Contracts-Pest Control 498 332 145 187

Contracts-Fire Insp Sprinkler System 250 - - -

Contract-Website Hosting 326 217 - 217

Communication - Teleph - Field 120 80 - 80

Postage and Freight 55 37 96 (59)

Utility - General 17,000 11,333 12,271 (938)

Utility - Other 3,400 2,267 2,056 211

Electricity - Streetlighting 1,500 1,000 862 138

Utility - Irrigation 3,000 2,000 2,321 (321)

Utility - Refuse Removal 1,250 833 963 (130)

R&M-General 3,000 2,000 105 1,895

R&M-Electrical 425 283 489 (206)

R&M-Roof 1,035 690 60 630

R&M-Fire Equipment 100 67 - 67

R&M-Flooring 1,360 907 - 907

R&M-Plumbing 250 167 - 167

Misc-Contingency 3,000 2,000 9,099 (7,099)

Misc-Information Technology 600 400 497 (97)

Misc-Mileage Reimbursement 400 267 187 80

Office Supplies 2,000 1,333 237 1,096

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 400 267 338 (71)

Reserves-Lodge 8,016 - - -

Total Parks and Recreation - General 118,547 73,869 78,607 (4,738)

3



PINEY-Z

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending May 31, 2020

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Maintenance 15,912 10,608 5,670 4,938

Payroll-Administrative 7,090 4,727 4,608 119

Payroll-Pool Attendants 21,037 14,025 1,562 12,463

FICA Taxes 3,369 2,246 906 1,340

Communication - Teleph - Field 780 520 472 48

R&M-General 400 267 333 (66)

R&M-Electrical 150 100 - 100

R&M-Pools 1,000 667 - 667

Misc-Licenses & Permits 250 250 - 250

Misc-Contingency 3,000 2,000 4,845 (2,845)

Op Supplies - Pool Chemicals 3,000 2,000 357 1,643

Reserve - Pool 7,810 - - -

Reserves-Pool Pumps - - 1,575 (1,575)

Total Swimming Pool 63,798 37,410 20,328 17,082

Fitness Center

Payroll-Maintenance 2,273 1,515 3,382 (1,867)

Payroll-Administrative 7,088 4,725 2,372 2,353

FICA Taxes 716 477 440 37

Contracts-Janitorial Services 1,560 1,040 980 60

Contracts-Fitness Equipment 1,200 800 500 300

Contracts-Pest Control 215 143 73 70

R&M-General 400 267 655 (388)

R&M-Electrical 150 100 200 (100)

R&M-Equipment 1,250 833 317 516

Misc-Contingency 500 333 - 333

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 600 400 519 (119)

Reserve - Equipment 2,500 - - -

Total Fitness Center 18,452 10,633 9,438 1,195

4



PINEY-Z

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending May 31, 2020

Park & Grounds

Payroll-Maintenance 20,458 13,639 16,000 (2,361)

Payroll-Administrative 7,090 4,727 4,539 188

FICA Taxes 2,107 1,405 1,571 (166)

Contracts-Janitorial Services 1,300 867 245 622

Contracts-Roof 300 200 60 140

Contracts-Pest Control 145 97 73 24

R&M-General 1,500 1,000 776 224

R&M-Electrical 200 133 80 53

R&M-Irrigation 1,000 667 174 493

R&M-Backflow Inspection 315 210 - 210

Misc-Contingency 2,500 1,667 149 1,518

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 250 167 174 (7)

Reserves - Irrigation System 500 - - -

Reserve-Mulch 2,000 - - -

Reserve - Parking Lot 1,200 - 1,200 (1,200)

Reserve - Pavilion 12,000 - 11,919 (11,919)

Reserve - Playground 2,500 - - -

Total Park & Grounds 55,365 24,779 36,960 (12,181)

Reserves

Reserve - CDD Amenity 869 - 59,885 (59,885)

Total Reserves 869 - 59,885 (59,885)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 399,115 249,006 300,504 (51,498)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 143,377 83,875 (59,502)

Net change in fund balance -$ 143,377$ 83,875$ (59,502)$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 344,409 344,409 344,409

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 344,409$ 487,786$ 428,284$

5



TO: Board of Supervisors, Piney-Z CDD

FROM: Sonia Rowley, District Accountant

CC: Bob Nanni, District Manager

DATE:

SUBJECT: June Financials

General Fund

Fund Balance

■ Assigned Reserves: The balances have been adjusted to reflect the new total of $75,200.

■ 

■ 

■ 

►

■ 

►

■ 

►

■ 

►

■ 

►

Swimming Pool - Reserves-Pool Pumps

Includes $1,575 to Premier Pools for a motor.

MEMORANDUM

July 8, 2020

Please find attached the June 2020 financial report. During your review, please keep in mind that the goals for revenues are to meet or

exceed the year-to-date budget and for expenditures to be at or below the year-to-date budget. Should you have any questions or require

additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at sonia.rowley@inframark.com.

Total Revenues for the General Fund were at 97% of adopted budget.

Unassigned Balance: Represents the General Fund in excess of nonspendable, restricted, committed and assigned

fund balance.

The YTD Non-Ad Valorem assessments collections are at 100%.

Reserves - Reserve-CDD Amenity

Includes $51,790 to H&H Construction & Restoration for pavilion renovation, $5,696 for timber replacement at the playground

and $2,400 to Jack Kelly Services for asphalt re-seal.

Parks & Recreation - Miscellaneous Contingency

Includes $5,000 to Stein IP Law for intellectual property matters (ceiling of $5,000 plus filing fees), $4,675 to Capital Security

for clubhouse camera system (ceiling of $5,500), $2,385 to David Key Heating & Cooling for purification system and $2,000 to

Gary Allen for boundary survey.

Park & Grounds - Reserve-Pavilion

Park & Grounds - Reserve-Parking Lot

Includes $1,200 to Jack Kelly Services for asphalt re-seal.

Total Expenditures through June were at 83% of adopted budget.

Includes $11,919 to H&H Construction & Restoration for pavilion renovation.



PINEY-Z

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

June 30, 2020



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds …………………………………………………. 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund …………………………………………………. 2-5

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Schedule …………………………………………………. 6

Cash and Investment Report …………………………………………………. 7

Bank Reconciliation …………………………………………………. 8

Check Register …………………………………………………. 9-11

Table of Contents



June 30, 2020

PINEY-Z

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)



PINEY-Z

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2020

General Fund

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 47,792$

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash 250

Investments:

Money Market Account 360,291

Prepaid Items 485

TOTAL ASSETS 408,818$

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 1,763$

Accrued Expenses 3,568

TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,331

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 485

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 100,743

Reserves - CDD Amenity 33,229

Reserves - Fitness Center 2,500

Reserves-Lodge 15,066

Reserves - Park 5,000

Reserves-Pool Equipment 5,995

Reserves-Pool Filters 6,985

Reserves-Pool Pumps 6,425

Unassigned: 227,059

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 403,487$

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 408,818$

1



PINEY-Z

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 2,000$ 1,500$ 1,862$ 362$

Interest - Tax Collector - - 360 360

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 394,706 394,706 394,369 (337)

Special Assmnts- Discounts (15,788) (15,788) (14,513) 1,275

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 522 392 101 (291)

Access Cards 675 506 225 (281)

Pavilion Rental 1,000 750 80 (670)

Lodge Rental 16,000 12,000 6,385 (5,615)

TOTAL REVENUES 399,115 394,066 388,869 (5,197)

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 8,000 6,000 1,800 4,200

FICA Taxes 612 459 138 321

ProfServ-Legal Services 24,000 18,000 18,000 -

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 44,775 33,581 33,581 -

ProfServ-Special Assessment 4,637 4,637 4,637 -

Auditing Services 3,150 3,150 3,150 -

Postage and Freight 150 113 168 (55)

Insurance - General Liability 11,893 11,893 11,246 647

Printing and Binding 200 150 145 5

Legal Advertising 1,200 900 459 441

Miscellaneous Services 150 112 296 (184)

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,842 11,842 11,396 446

Misc-Contingency 100 75 - 75

Office Supplies 200 150 - 150

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 -

Total Administration 111,084 91,237 85,191 6,046

Field

Contr-Landscape-Amenities Area 24,000 18,000 16,236 1,764

R&M-Trees and Trimming 3,000 2,250 1,600 650

Misc-Contingency 4,000 3,000 2,217 783

Total Field 31,000 23,250 20,053 3,197

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

2



PINEY-Z

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Parks and Recreation - General

Payroll-Other 1,000 750 - 750

Payroll-Maintenance 6,820 5,115 4,761 354

Payroll-Administrative 49,625 37,219 38,306 (1,087)

FICA Taxes 4,395 3,296 3,311 (15)

Workers' Compensation 4,165 4,165 3,718 447

Contracts-Janitorial Services 2,340 1,755 1,325 430

Contracts-Security Services 1,305 979 585 394

Contracts-Fire Exting. Insp. 350 262 350 (88)

Contract-Copier Maintenance 250 187 38 149

Contract-Dumpster Rental 312 234 234 -

Contracts-Pest Control 498 374 427 (53)

Contracts-Fire Insp Sprinkler System 250 - - -

Contract-Website Hosting 326 245 - 245

Communication - Teleph - Field 120 90 - 90

Postage and Freight 55 41 96 (55)

Utility - General 17,000 12,750 13,451 (701)

Utility - Other 3,400 2,550 2,318 232

Electricity - Streetlighting 1,500 1,125 972 153

Utility - Irrigation 3,000 2,250 2,584 (334)

Utility - Refuse Removal 1,250 938 1,089 (151)

R&M-General 3,000 2,250 105 2,145

R&M-Electrical 425 319 489 (170)

R&M-Roof 1,035 776 60 716

R&M-Fire Equipment 100 75 - 75

R&M-Flooring 1,360 1,020 - 1,020

R&M-Plumbing 250 188 - 188

Misc-Contingency 3,000 2,250 15,354 (13,104)

Misc-Information Technology 600 450 497 (47)

Misc-Mileage Reimbursement 400 300 222 78

Office Supplies 2,000 1,500 237 1,263

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 400 300 338 (38)

Reserves-Lodge 8,016 - - -

Total Parks and Recreation - General 118,547 83,753 90,867 (7,114)

3



PINEY-Z

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Maintenance 15,912 11,934 7,294 4,640

Payroll-Administrative 7,090 5,317 5,289 28

Payroll-Pool Attendants 21,037 15,778 1,562 14,216

FICA Taxes 3,369 2,527 1,082 1,445

Communication - Teleph - Field 780 585 511 74

R&M-General 400 300 333 (33)

R&M-Electrical 150 113 - 113

R&M-Pools 1,000 750 - 750

Misc-Licenses & Permits 250 250 250 -

Misc-Contingency 3,000 2,250 4,845 (2,595)

Op Supplies - Pool Chemicals 3,000 2,250 1,475 775

Reserve - Pool 7,810 - - -

Reserves-Pool Pumps - - 1,575 (1,575)

Total Swimming Pool 63,798 42,054 24,216 17,838

Fitness Center

Payroll-Maintenance 2,273 1,705 3,557 (1,852)

Payroll-Administrative 7,088 5,316 2,576 2,740

FICA Taxes 716 537 469 68

Contracts-Janitorial Services 1,560 1,170 980 190

Contracts-Fitness Equipment 1,200 900 500 400

Contracts-Pest Control 215 161 178 (17)

R&M-General 400 300 655 (355)

R&M-Electrical 150 113 200 (87)

R&M-Equipment 1,250 938 317 621

Misc-Contingency 500 375 505 (130)

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 600 450 519 (69)

Reserve - Equipment 2,500 - - -

Total Fitness Center 18,452 11,965 10,456 1,509

4



PINEY-Z

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Park & Grounds

Payroll-Maintenance 20,458 15,343 17,498 (2,155)

Payroll-Administrative 7,090 5,317 5,017 300

FICA Taxes 2,107 1,580 1,722 (142)

Contracts-Janitorial Services 1,300 975 245 730

Contracts-Roof 300 225 60 165

Contracts-Pest Control 145 109 109 -

R&M-General 1,500 1,125 776 349

R&M-Electrical 200 150 80 70

R&M-Irrigation 1,000 750 174 576

R&M-Backflow Inspection 315 236 - 236

Misc-Contingency 2,500 1,875 149 1,726

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 250 187 174 13

Reserves - Irrigation System 500 - - -

Reserve-Mulch 2,000 - - -

Reserve - Parking Lot 1,200 - 1,200 (1,200)

Reserve - Pavilion 12,000 - 11,919 (11,919)

Reserve - Playground 2,500 - - -

Total Park & Grounds 55,365 27,872 39,123 (11,251)

Reserves

Reserve - CDD Amenity 869 - 59,885 (59,885)

Total Reserves 869 - 59,885 (59,885)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 399,115 280,131 329,791 (49,660)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 113,935 59,078 (54,857)

Net change in fund balance -$ 113,935$ 59,078$ (54,857)$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 344,409 344,409 344,409

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 344,409$ 458,344$ 403,487$

5



June 30, 2020

PINEY-Z

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules



PINEY-Z
Community Development District All Funds

Net Discount /

Date Amount (Penalties) Collection Gross

Received Received Amount Cost Amount

ASSESSMENTS LEVIED FY2020 394,706$
Allocation % 100%

11/14/19 1,852 77 57 1,987

11/25/19 28,850 1,202 892 30,944

12/12/19 134,363 5,598 4,156 144,117

12/23/19 174,780 7,282 5,406 187,468

01/16/20 6,140 190 190 6,520

02/19/20 6,163 126 191 6,479

03/17/20 3,636 37 112 3,785

04/09/20 4,925 0 152 5,077

05/22/20 3,528 0 109 3,637

6/9/2020 1,045 0 32 1,077

6/17/2020 3,180 0 98 3,278

TOTAL 368,461$ 14,513$ 11,396$ 394,369$

% COLLECTED 100%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 337$

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Leon County Tax Collector

(Monthly Assessment Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020

Report Date: 7/8/2020 6



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Account Name Bank Name Investment Type Yield Balance

GENERAL FUND

Operating Checking Account BB&T Business checking 0.00% $47,792

Petty Cash Petty Cash Cash 0.00% $250

Public Funds Money Market Account Centennial Bank Money Market Account 0.40% $360,291

Total $408,333

June 30, 2020

Cash and Investment Report

Report Date: 7/8/2020 7



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

6/4/2020 Payment 57617 RICK EVANS 20.92 0.00 20.92

6/18/2020 Payment 57623 1ST CHOICE PEST SERVICES 423.00 0.00 423.00

6/18/2020 Payment 57627 CENTURYLINK 48.37 0.00 48.37

6/25/2020 Payment 57631 COMCAST 259.14 0.00 259.14

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 751.43 751.43

G/L Balance 47,791.60

Bank Account No. 2471

Statement No. 06-20

Statement Date 6/30/2020

Statement Balance 48,543.03G/L Balance (LCY) 47,791.60

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 47,791.60

Subtotal 47,791.60

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 48,543.03

Outstanding Checks 751.43

Ending Balance 47,791.60

Differences 0.00

BB&T GF Checking

Bank Reconciliation

Piney-Z CDD

8



Pymt

Type

Check /

ACH No.
Date

Payee

Type
Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

BB&T GF CHECKING - (ACCT# XXXXX2471)

Check 57597 05/06/20 Vendor RAINBOW OUTDOOR SERVICES 7641 LANDSCAPE SVC APRIL 2020 Contr-Landscape-Amenities Area 001-534053-53901 $1,300.00

Check 57598 05/07/20 Vendor RAINBOW OUTDOOR SERVICES 7613 PINE MULCH SPRING 2020 Contr-Landscape-Amenities Area 001-534053-53901 $2,628.81

Check 57599 05/07/20 Vendor RICK EVANS 043020 MILEAGE APRIL 2020 Misc-Mileage Reimbursement 001-549951-57201 $30.70

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 PINCH A PENNY-O RINGS 001-546001-57205 $7.38

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 HOME DEPOT-PLAYGROUND REPAIR 001-546001-57240 $78.40

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 HOME DEPOT-GLOVES 001-552083-57240 $3.00

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 SPECIALITY SPORTWEAR-SHIRTS POOL STAFF 001-549900-57205 $242.00

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 PINCH A PENNY-WATER TESTING SUPPLIES 001-552009-57205 $18.47

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 PINCH A PENNY-2 LIFE RINGS 001-552009-57205 $179.98

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 PINCH A PENNY-2 THROW LINES 001-552009-57205 $119.98

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 001-546001-57214 $290.77

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 HOME DEPOT-DROP CLOTH 001-546001-57214 $23.98

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 HOME DEPOT-EXTENSION FOR ROLLER 001-546001-57214 $19.98

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 HOME DEPOT-PAINTING SUPPLIES 001-546001-57214 $32.45

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 ROLL OF STAMPS 001-541006-57201 $55.00

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 HOME DEPOT-ELECTRICAL BALLASTS 001-546020-57214 $78.84

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 HOME DEPOT-PAINTING SUPPLIES 001-546001-57214 $5.01

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 HOME DEPOT-CANVAS DROP CLOTH 001-546001-57214 $11.64

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 SHERWIN WILLIAMS-FAST DRY ALK WHITE PRIMER 001-546001-57214 $32.29

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 HOME DEPOT-PAINTING SUPPLIES 001-546001-57214 $41.68

Check 57600 05/11/20 Vendor BB&T 042420 MISC PURCHASES 3/25-4/12/20 HOME DEPOT-FILTER SHOP VAC 001-546001-57201 $15.97

Check 57601 05/12/20 Vendor JACK KELLY SERVICES, LLC 050520 SEAL COAT/PAVEMENT MARKINGS Reserve - Pavilion 001-568119-57240 $1,200.00

Check 57601 05/12/20 Vendor JACK KELLY SERVICES, LLC 050520 SEAL COAT/PAVEMENT MARKINGS Reserve - CDD Amenity 001-568044-58100 $2,400.00

Check 57602 05/15/20 Vendor CENTURYLINK 04553-041120 SVC 4/11/20-5/10/20 Communication - Teleph - Field 001-541005-57205 $67.37

Check 57603 05/15/20 Vendor CITY OF TALLAHASSEE 042920 SVC 3/27/20-4/27/20 Utility - Irrigation 001-543014-57201 $332.40

Check 57603 05/15/20 Vendor CITY OF TALLAHASSEE 042920 SVC 3/27/20-4/27/20 Utility - General 001-543001-57201 $1,878.31

Check 57603 05/15/20 Vendor CITY OF TALLAHASSEE 042920 SVC 3/27/20-4/27/20 Utility - Refuse Removal 001-543020-57201 $126.10

Check 57604 05/15/20 Vendor GARY G. ALLEN 68893 SURVEY LOT 1 Misc-Contingency 001-549900-57201 $300.00

Check 57605 05/15/20 Vendor LEWIS, LONGMAN, & WALKER, P.A. MCL-135605 PROFESSIONAL SVC 4/30/20 ProfServ-Legal Services 001-531023-51301 $2,000.00

Check 57606 05/21/20 Vendor CENTURYLINK 051120-4553 SVC 5/11/20-6/10/20 Communication - Teleph - Field 001-541005-57205 $67.37

Check 57607 05/21/20 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 51503 MGMT FEES MAY 2020 ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 001-531027-51201 $3,731.25

Check 57607 05/21/20 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 51503 MGMT FEES MAY 2020 Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $8.65

Check 57608 05/21/20 Vendor MELINDA BRYANT 051720 LODGE CANCELLATION Lodge Rentals 369943 $280.00

Check 57609 05/22/20 Employee PHILIP E. WILCOX PAYROLL May 22, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check 57610 05/28/20 Vendor CITY OF TALLAHASSEE 051220 SVC 4/11/20-5/12/20 Electricity - Streetlighting 001-543013-57201 $92.16

Check 57611 05/28/20 Vendor COMCAST 051120-3478 SVC 5/25/20-6/24/20 Utility - Other 001-543004-57201 $261.88

Check 57612 05/28/20 Vendor LAWSON & LAWSON ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC. 13795 LIGHT BACK GYM -TROUBLESHOOT R&M-Electrical 001-546020-57201 $160.00

Check 57613 05/28/20 Vendor MARPAN SUPPLY CO., INC. 1580627 RENTAL 6/1/20 2/1/2020 001-534098-57201 $26.00

Check 57614 06/04/20 Vendor FEDEX 7-021-48579 SVC 5/19/20 Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $14.15

Check 57615 06/04/20 Vendor OFFICE BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC 059831 1 EXCESS BILLING 4/30-5/30/20 Contract-Copier Mantenance 001-534097-57201 $30.43

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 WALMART- PAINTERS TAPE 001-546001-57214 $5.14

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 SHELL/CIRCLE K-MASKS FOR VIRUS 001-549900-57201 $26.88

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 SHELL/CIRCLE K-MASKS FOR VIRUS 001-549900-57205 $26.87

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 SAMS-DRINKS 001-549900-57205 $54.88

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 05/01/20 to 06/30/20

PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

9



Pymt

Type

Check /

ACH No.
Date

Payee

Type
Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 05/01/20 to 06/30/20

PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 SAMS-TOWELS 001-552083-57214 $31.96

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 SAMS-CLEANING 001-552083-57201 $9.65

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 SAMS-CLEANING 001-552083-57214 $9.65

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 SAMS-CLEANING 001-552083-57240 $9.66

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 RED CROSS- CERTIFICATION-EVANS 001-549900-57205 $126.00

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 RED CROSS- CERTIFICATION-ROBERTS 001-549900-57205 $252.00

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 RED CROSS- CERTIFICATION-NAZZAL 001-549900-57205 $126.00

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 RED CROSS- CERTIFICATION-HOFFMANN 001-549900-57205 $126.00

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 HOME DEPOT-CHEMICAL SPRAY 001-546001-57240 $29.97

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 HOME DEPOT-ANT SPRAY 001-546001-57240 $7.54

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 HOME DEPOT-LEAF RAKE 001-552009-57205 $20.98

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 HOME DEPOT-CLEANING 001-552083-57201 $7.41

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 HOME DEPOT-CLEANING 001-552083-57214 $7.42

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 HOME DEPOT-CLEANING 001-552083-57240 $14.83

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 SAM-CLEANING 001-552083-57214 $31.96

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 SAM-CLEANING 001-552083-57201 $28.53

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 SAM-CLEANING 001-552083-57240 $28.53

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 SAM-CLEANING 001-552083-57214 $28.52

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 PROOF BREWING COMPANY-HAND SANITIZER 001-552083-57240 $35.83

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 PROOF BREWING COMPANY-HAND SANITIZER 001-552083-57201 $35.83

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 PROOF BREWING COMPANY-HAND SANITIZER 001-552083-57205 $35.84

Check 57616 06/04/20 Vendor BB&T 052620-0985 PURCHASES 4/28/20-5/24/20 GO DADDY-WEBSITE 001-549942-57201 $83.88

Check 57617 06/04/20 Vendor RICK EVANS 053120 MILEAGE MAY 2020 Misc-Mileage Reimbursement 001-549951-57201 $20.92

Check 57618 06/11/20 Vendor BERGER, TOOMBS, ELAM, & FRANK 20180 AUDIT FYE 9/30/19 Auditing Services 001-532002-51301 $3,150.00

Check 57619 06/11/20 Vendor CITY OF TALLAHASSEE 052920 SVC 4/28/20-5/27/20 Utility - Irrigation 001-543014-57201 $262.38

Check 57619 06/11/20 Vendor CITY OF TALLAHASSEE 052920 SVC 4/28/20-5/27/20 Utility - General 001-543001-57201 $1,179.99

Check 57619 06/11/20 Vendor CITY OF TALLAHASSEE 052920 SVC 4/28/20-5/27/20 Utility - Refuse Removal 001-543020-57201 $126.10

Check 57620 06/11/20 Vendor DAVID KEY HEATING & COOLING 44315 INSTALL PURIFICATION SYSTEM Misc-Contingency 001-549900-57201 $2,385.00

Check 57620 06/11/20 Vendor DAVID KEY HEATING & COOLING 44315 INSTALL PURIFICATION SYSTEM Misc-Contingency 001-549900-57214 $505.00

Check 57621 06/11/20 Vendor FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 37-BID-4644853 #37-60-00331 POOL Misc-Licenses & Permits 001-549066-57205 $250.00

Check 57622 06/11/20 Vendor LEWIS, LONGMAN, & WALKER, P.A. MCL-135987 05/2020 PROFESSIONAL SVC ProfServ-Legal Services 001-531023-51401 $2,000.00

Check 57623 06/18/20 Vendor 1ST CHOICE PEST SERVICES 35844 TERMITE RENEWEL Contract-Pest Control 001-534125-57201 $209.00

Check 57623 06/18/20 Vendor 1ST CHOICE PEST SERVICES 35844 TERMITE RENEWEL Contract-Pest Control 001-534125-57214 $69.00

Check 57623 06/18/20 Vendor 1ST CHOICE PEST SERVICES 35843 QTLY PEST SVC Contract-Pest Control 001-534125-57201 $72.50

Check 57623 06/18/20 Vendor 1ST CHOICE PEST SERVICES 35843 QTLY PEST SVC Contract-Pest Control 001-534125-57214 $36.25

Check 57623 06/18/20 Vendor 1ST CHOICE PEST SERVICES 35843 QTLY PEST SVC Contract-Pest Control 001-534125-57240 $36.25

Check 57624 06/18/20 Vendor PEDDIE CHEMICAL COMPANY 410059834 POOL SUPPLIES Op Supplies - Pool Chemicals 001-552009-57205 $1,117.40

Check 57625 06/18/20 Vendor QUALITY FLOOR CLEANING, LLC 8310 05/2020 CLEANING Contracts-Janitorial Services 001-534026-57201 $50.00

Check 57626 06/18/20 Vendor RAINBOW OUTDOOR SERVICES 7680 MAY 2020 LANDSCAPE SVC Contr-Landscape-Amenities Area 001-534053-53901 $1,625.00

Check 57627 06/18/20 Vendor CENTURYLINK 061120-4553 SVC 6/11/20-7/10/20 Communication - Teleph - Field 001-541005-57205 $48.37

Check 57628 06/18/20 Vendor CITY OF TALLAHASSEE 061020 BILL PRD 5/13-6/10/20 Electricity - Streetlighting 001-543013-57201 $109.47

Check 57629 06/18/20 Vendor GARY G. ALLEN 69139 BOUNDARY SURVEY Misc-Contingency 001-549900-57201 $2,000.00

Check 57630 06/18/20 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 52320 JUNE MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 001-531027-51201 $3,731.25

Check 57630 06/18/20 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 52320 JUNE MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $15.50

Check 57630 06/18/20 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 52320 JUNE MGMT FEES Communication - Teleph - Field 001-541005-57205 ($9.50)

Check 57631 06/25/20 Vendor COMCAST 061120-3478 SVC 6/25/20-7/24/20 Utility - Other 001-543004-57201 $259.14

10



Pymt

Type

Check /

ACH No.
Date

Payee

Type
Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 05/01/20 to 06/30/20

PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check 57632 06/25/20 Vendor FLORIDA MUNICIPAL INSURANCE TR INV-31437-W8W3 GEN LIAB/PROP/WRKRS COMP FY 2020 Insurance - General Liability 001-545002-51301 $2,759.75

Check 57632 06/25/20 Vendor FLORIDA MUNICIPAL INSURANCE TR INV-31437-W8W3 GEN LIAB/PROP/WRKRS COMP FY 2020 Workers' Compensation 001-524001-57201 $929.50

Check 57633 06/25/20 Vendor MARPAN SUPPLY CO., INC. 1584858 MTHLY RENTAL 7/1/20 2/1/2020 001-534098-57201 $26.00

ACH DD000709 05/13/20 Employee MELINDA J. PARKER PAYROLL May 13, 2020 Payroll Posting $2,022.64

ACH DD000710 05/13/20 Employee RICKY S EVANS PAYROLL May 13, 2020 Payroll Posting $1,474.44

ACH DD000711 05/22/20 Employee DELORES A. PINCUS PAYROLL May 22, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70

ACH DD000712 05/22/20 Employee ARTHUR R. KIRBY PAYROLL May 22, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70

ACH DD000713 05/27/20 Employee MELINDA J. PARKER PAYROLL May 27, 2020 Payroll Posting $2,022.64

ACH DD000714 05/27/20 Employee RICKY S EVANS PAYROLL May 27, 2020 Payroll Posting $1,524.60

ACH DD000715 06/10/20 Employee MELINDA J. PARKER PAYROLL June 10, 2020 Payroll Posting $1,902.77

ACH DD000716 06/10/20 Employee RICKY S EVANS PAYROLL June 10, 2020 Payroll Posting $1,494.51

ACH DD000717 06/24/20 Employee MELINDA J. PARKER PAYROLL June 24, 2020 Payroll Posting $2,022.64

ACH DD000718 06/24/20 Employee RICKY S EVANS PAYROLL June 24, 2020 Payroll Posting $1,494.51

Account Total $56,871.28

CENTENNIAL GF MMA - (ACCT# XXXXX5680)

Check 1040 05/15/20 Vendor PINEY Z CDD 050120-XFER XFER FROM CENTENNIAL MMA TO BBT CKG Cash with Fiscal Agent 103000 $50,000.00

Account Total $50,000.00

Total Amount Paid $106,871.28

Fund Amount

General Fund - 001 106,871.28

Total 106,871.28

Total Amount Paid - Breakdown by Fund

11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seventh Order of Business 

  



 
Piney-Z Community Development District 

CDD Manager’s Report 
July 16, 2020 

for 
Meeting of July 27, 2020 

 
LODGE/GARAGE 
 -- the UV scrubbers approved at the May meeting were installed 
on June 1.  RGF Reme-Halo units were placed in the three 
standard HVAC units; a Fresh Aire LED UV unit was placed in the 
Daikin mini-split upstairs. 
 -- quarterly pest service and annual termite inspection service 
performed on June 9 
 
FITNESS CENTER 
-- quarterly pest service and annual termite inspection service 
performed on June 9 
 -- all signs have been re-written to conform with the amenities 
rules recently adopted.  They are scheduled to be printed and 
installed prior to the July meeting. 
 -- work remains on re-stocking the children’s play area 
 
PAVILION 
-- quarterly pest service performed on June 9 
 
POOL 
 -- motion sensors added to chemical shed and rear arbor 
 -- locks and hasps replaced on gate from pool area to pump area, 
and on chemical shed 
 



 
 
 -- routine pool maintenance continues in order to ensure that it is 
“swimmable” when it is able to be opened   
 -- one of the in-ground lights has been re-secured 
 -- two additional attendants were certified by the Red Cross; this 
was necessary as two attendants who obtained other employment 
pulled out  
 -- we remain in regular touch with the city regarding its plans for 
pool re-opening.  As of this writing the focus remains on staffing, 
including replacing those who contracted COVID-19 and hiring 
adequate staff to operate all city lap pools. 
 
PLAYGROUND  
 -- no significant issues to report 

GENERAL 

-- a site-wide survey, including for the first time all buildings and 
lots, was completed in June.  Discussions are underway regarding 
additional notations to be added by staff.  The cost of the survey 
was $1,000 less than anticipated.  The acreage now totals 4.74.   
 -- we are working with the tax roll administrator in the Leon 
County Property Appraiser’s office to have the information posted 
on its website made consistent with new survey 
 -- the City of Tallahassee denied our request to have taken down 
the live oak tree abutting the property line between the CDD and 
866 Piney Village Loop.  In summary, it was denied because the 
tree had not done any damage, our certified arborist did not 
recommend taking it down and I indicated that the CDD did not 
have $20,000, which was suggested we pay/spend as – my word, 
not the city’s – a penalty for taking it down.  Although we could  



 
 
have done a complete tree inventory of our property (and sign a 
statement promising to care for all of them for a period of years) to 
avoid possibly the $20,000, the fact remained that we could not 
sign an affidavit stating that the tree in question had done damage 
and, therefore, could not pull a permit.  Miller’s Tree Service will 
be out on August 18 to “groom” the tree.  The entirety of this 
information has been communicated to Mrs. Thomas. 
 -- Non-ADA issues remain with the website; we hope to have 
them resolved soon so that updates may be made as intended 
 -- Work continues on the five year plan for renovation and 
maintenance. 
  
UPDATES SINCE PUBLICATION      
 Railing project 

Water fountain in gym 
 

FEE INCOME (excluding FOBS) 
Through March we had booked 13 reservations, excluding those 
made (3) for the calendar year by the Leon County Supervisor of 
Elections.  No reservations have been made since that time.  Net of 
the thousands of dollars which had to be re-funded due to COVID-
19, the income for calendar 2020 is only $1,465, which includes 
the $130 deposited in April from the Leon County Supervisor of 
Elections. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8A 



Notice of Meetings 
Piney-Z Community Development District 

 
As required by Chapter 189 Florida Statutes, notice is being given that the Board of 
Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community Development District will hold their meetings for 
Fiscal Year 2021 at the Piney-Z Plantation Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, 
Tallahassee, Florida, at 6:00 p.m. on the following dates: 
 

November 23, 2020  
January 25, 2021  
March 29, 2021 

May 17, 2021 (Third Monday)  
July 26, 2021 

September 27, 2021 
 

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone.  Meetings 
may be continued to a date, time and place certain, which will be announced at the meeting. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should 
contact the District Management Company, Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services at 
(954) 603-0033.  If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service 
by dialing 7-1-1 or (800) (800) 955-8771 (TTY) / (800) 955-8770 (VOICE) for aid in contacting 
the District Office at least two (2) days prior to the date of any hearing or meeting. 

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any 
matter considered at the meeting is advised that person will need a record of the 
proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of 
the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is 
to be 
 
The Piney-Z Homeowners Association will hold meetings at which two or more 
Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community Development District Board may be in attendance, 
at the Piney-Z Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, FL at 6:30 p.m. on: 

 
October, 2020 

December, 2020 
February, 2021 

April, 2021 
June, 2021 

July 2021 - Annual Meeting at 7:00 PM 
August, 2021 

 


	Agenda Cover
	Board 7.27.20 mls
	4TH
	Piney-Z Budget FY 2021 to recording 7.13.20
	4A
	2020-4 Budget_Resolution  (1)
	4B
	2020-5 Budget_Resolution  (2)
	5TH 
	Piney-Z Minutes 5.18.20 mlsMP
	6TH
	Piney-Z 05.20 financials
	Piney-Z 06.20 memo
	Piney-Z 06.20 financials
	7TH
	CDD Manager Report for 7-27-20 Meeting
	8TH
	8A
	Piney-Z_Notice of Meetings FY 2021



